POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tuesday, May 12, 2020
Beginning at 6:00 PM
at Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye, West Virginia

IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE COVID-19 SOCIAL DISTANCING
GUIDELINES, AND THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, PLEASE LISTEN TO THE BOE
MEETING BY JOINING THE SCHEDULED ZOOM MEETING MAY 12, 2020, AT
6:00 PM. IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.
(the audio link will also be provided on County Website at
http:/ipocahontas-kl2.wvnet.edu/boe/ )

Audio link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/815057063867 pwd=cSOWWHZKVkImZG1pVWozVUx6bGSrdz09

Meeting ID: 815 0570 6386 Password: 2pé8nl

Present:

Absent:

Call to Order.
Open with the Pledge of Allegiance.

. Approval of the Minutes from the Board of Education Special Levy Session held
on April 21, 2020. See attached.

2. Approval of the Minutes from the Board of Education meeting held on April
21, 2020. See attached.

3. Approval of the agenda.

4.  Superintendent's Report & Special Recognition

FINANCIAL

5. Approval to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims in the amount of
$30,454.01. See attached.

6. Approval to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims (Local Government
Purchasing Card) in the amount of $195,06].38. See attached.




MISCELLANEOUS

10.

Approval of grant awards. See attached.

Approval of the following employee payroll: See attached.

April 22, 2020 - $225,579.91
May 08, 2020- $227,515.69

Approval of Extra Duty Pay for the month of April 2020, in the amount of
$8,775.69 See attached.

Approval of the Pocahontas County Schools Summary of Schedule of Revenues
and Expenditures on a Cash Basis for the month ended April 2020. See
attached.

Approval of Budget Adjustments. See attached.

Approval of the 3-year Agreement with Harris School Solutions and the
Pocahontas County Board of Education to provide eWalk classroom
observation software for principals, licensures, and training to enable more
effective classroom walkthroughs, organize data, and track evidence, to be paid
with Title Il funds. See attached.

2020-2021  $3,800.00
2021-2022  $2,884.00
2022-2023  $2,968.00

Approval to purchase annual license to access virtual job shadowing, career
exploration and course planning for Graduation Coach and Counselors
through STRIVVEN MEDIA, LLC. (up to 300 students per site) to be paid with
Graduation 20/20 funds. See attached.

GBMS--  $2,000.00
MMS--  $2,000.00
PCHS--  $2,000.00

Approval of Service and Professional Personnel. See attached.

Matters of the Board (including discussion on student achievement, curriculum,
and accountability}...



Next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 26, 2020,
beginning at 6:00 PM at the Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye,

WV,

ADJOURN



The Pocahontas County Board of Education met on Tuesday, April 21, 2020, at the Board of Education
Conference Room, Buckeye, WYV, with the following members present:

Norman E. "“joe” Walker, President

John Burns
Rebecca L. Campbell

Sue E. Hollandsworth
Jarrett McLaughlin

Members

Tt N’ mgpt ug”

Call to Order.

IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE COVID-19 SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES, AND THE OPEN
MEETINGS ACT, PLEASE LISTEN TO THE BOE MEETING BY JOINING THE SCHEDULED ZOOM MEETING
APRIL 21, 2020, AT 8:00 AM. IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

(the audio link will also be provided on County Website at http://pacahontas- | 2.wvnet.edu/boe/ )

Audio link: https://zoom.us/j/3263776003?pwd=MEptV2tEQlyU3phVIZadm9rSIR4Z209
Meeting ID: 326 377 6003 Password: 665504

Open with the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA...

On the motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the
agenda.

2020-2021 TAX LEVY ESTIMATE...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the Tax Levy Estimate which was presented to the Board
of Education on March 09, 2020, and approved by the State Board of Education and Tax Commissioner, as
submitted, effective for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021, rates as follows:

Class | 19.40
Class || 38.80
Class lil 77.60
Class IV 77.60

NEXT BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING...

The next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 21, 2020, directly following this Special
Levy Session at the Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye, WV.

ADJOURN...

On the motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved to adjourn
the meeting.

Secretary President



The Pocahontas County Board of Education met on Tuesday, April 21, 2020, at the Board of Education
Conference Room, Buckeye, WYV, with the following members present:

Norman E. “Joe” Walker, President

John Burns
Rebecca L. Campbell

Sue E. Hollandsworth
Jarrett MclLaughlin

Members

e i

Call to Order.

IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE COVID-19 SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES, AND THE OPEN
MEETINGS ACT, PLEASE LISTEN TO THE BOE MEETING BY JOINING THE SCHEDULED ZOOM MEETING
APRIL 21, 2020. IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

((the audio link will also be provided on County Website at http://pocahontas-12.wvnet.edu/boe/ )
Audio link: https://zo0m.us/j/3263776003 Ppwd=MEpiV2tEQUyU3phVIZadm9rSIR4Zz09

Meeting ID: 326 377 6003 Password: 665504
MINUTES..

On the motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr, Burns, the Board unanimously approved the Minutes from
the Board of Education meeting held on April 07, 2020,

AGENDA...

On the motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Mctaughlin, the Board unanimously approved the agenda
with the omission of the salaries and hiring of all coaches until the May meeting to reflect salary adjustments.
The May 5t Board meeting may be extended to May 12, 2020, due to the Election Day postponement.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT & SPECIAL RECOGNITION...

Mr. Beam congratulated two Golden Horseshoe winners—Gavin Walls from Marlinton Middle School and
Cyrus Scott from Green Bank Elementary-Middle School. This is an exceptional accomplishment for these
young men.

Mr. Beam reminded members about the School Board Association Webinar accessible to Board members and
some Administration on April 22, 2020, at 6:00 PM. Meeting will offer a 2-hr. credit necessary for their
continuing education hours.

Information from Mr. Beam included COVID-19 updates as Governor Justice discussed further direction
whether school would reopen the end of April or buildings will remain closed. Governor Justice will be
deciding on how to proceed with future meal defiveries and/or summer feeding programs. Vacancies will be
posted for summer hiring though whether programs will be existing remains uncertain. Mr. Beam will relay the
directive.

The West Virginia State Department of Education requires a Graduation Plan to be submitted depicting how
graduating seniors will be recognized and how the county will conduct the graduation ceremony. AP and Dual
Credit classes are testing online and course requirements are being fulfilled. Those students will be able to
graduate as scheduled. Mr. Beam and Mr. Riley discussed extending the graduation date until June and/or
holding a “Drive Thru” ceremony. The plan is being formulated for proper submission.



Neola policies remain on the county website for public comment and will be included in the May 26t agenda
seeking Board approval. CEFP remains a priority, completing Phase |, [l, and lll, as deadlines have not been
extended at the present time,

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF VENDOR LISTING OF CLAIMS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims in the amount of $29,538.27.

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF VENDOR LISTING OF CLAIMS (LOCAL
GOVERNMENT PURCHASING CARD)...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms, Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth, the
Board unanimously approved to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims (Local Government Purchasing
Card) in the amount of $129,801.75.

APPROVAL OF GRANT AWARDS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved the grant awards.

APPROVAL OF EMPLOYEE PAYROLL...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Mr. Burns, seconded by Ms. Campbell, the
Board unanimously approved the following employee payroli:

April 08, 2020 - $234,275.79

APPROVAL OF BANK RECONCILIATION...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved the Bank Reconciliation for the month of February 2020.

APPROVAL OF BANK RECONCILIATION...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved the Bank Reconciliation for the month of March 2020.

APPROVAL OF THE POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS SUMMARY OF SCHEDULE OF
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth,
the Board unanimously approved the Pocahontas County Schools Summary of Schedule of Revenues and
Expenditures on a Cash Basis for the month ended March 2020.

APPROVAL OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved the Budget Adjustments.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL AUDIT...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth,
the Board unanimously approved the Pocahontas County Schools 2019 Financial Audit.

APPROVAL OF PCS 2020-2021 BUDGET...



On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved the Pocahontas County Schools 2020-2021 Budget, including the Food Service
Budget and Step VIl Budget.

APPROVAL OF 2020-202| BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved the 2020-2021 Pocahontas County Schools Board of Education Meeting Schedule.

APPROVAL OF DUAL CREDIT COURSES...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved the following Dual Credit courses offered at Pocahontas County High School for
the 2020-2021 school year:

College Algebra
Statistics

Music Appreciation
Ag l/Horticulture
English 101

English 201
PE/Health

APPROVAL OF AP COURSES...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved the following AP courses offered at Pocahontas County High School for the
2020-202| school year:

AP Literature

AP Computer Science A

AP Computer Science Principles
AP Environmental Science

AP Calculus

AP U.S. Government Politics

APPROVAL OF OUT-OF-SEASONS PRACTICES...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved the Three Week Out-of-Season Practice for 2020-202) Pocahontas Athletics
beginning June 8, 2020 to June 26, 2020, pending the return of on-sight school environment. It may deem
necessary that the dates be flexible due to the COVID-19 circumstances.

PERSONNEL...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth,
the Board unanimously approved the Service and Professional Personnel with the omission of the salaries and
hiring of all coaches until the May meeting to reflect salary adjustments.

Mr. Mclaughlin recused himself while the Board voted on the Graduation Coach (one-half time) candidate,
EMILY McLAUGHLIN, which passed 4-0.

Pocahontas County High School

EMPLOYMENT: EMILY McLAUGHLIN, as Graduation Coach (one-half time) at Pocahontas
County High School, effective August |1, 2020, for the 2020-2021 school



Pocahontas County Schools:

Athletics:

EMPLOY-MENT:

year, state basic salary based on degree and experience. Term of
employment: 200 ‘2 days.

Employee: Position: Supplement:
Frewslesuens Hesd-basthalltasch 000
Maschaw-Buzzard LosiszersFoedel-Saneh £E00
Lavwreneeitiner Assistant-Football Ceach $500
faren-Pogh Assistant-Football-Coeaeh $500
BrayHepdelel YelupseerFastbal-Cozeh welurzeas
Shemmer-tebemst Hezd fecear Cosskfoiels $4500
Shannon-Arbegast  Mead-Seceer Coach-(boys) G500
festta-leer Hegpd B Crde Fastball-Tensh $750

P Hlendriek A B Bh.Crade-Asst—Football-Coach  $500

justinKere Bead-bolballConzh $750
FerHendrizle YeluspeerSeobballizeach velapsesr
Crstalkerr MoluneeerSoftball-Coach velonress
Pandy-lrvire Head Baseball Ceach G5
ShendaGCarr  VolunteerBaseball Coach volunteer
Lennie-Armstrong  Volunteer-Baseball Coach veluRteas
joshua-Abbett =~ TFraek-Coach{(girls) $375
dema-Tush Fracl-Coach{girls) $375
Joshua-Abbott  TFracleCoach{beys) $375
Aaren-Pugh Frack-Coach-{boys) g7



RESIGNATION:

ABOLISHMENT OF
POSITION:

CREATION OF
POSITION:

David-Mooere{~ = Head-Gol-Coach valemsear

Febeeea-Pasense 748 8* Velunteer Head-Cheer-Coach  volunteer
Srephanie-Burns F4-8-8* Veolunteer-Asst-Cheer-Coaeh  volunteer
Vietorla-Warner Fh-&-8" Volunteer-Asst—Cheer-Coach  volunteer

DARLENE ARBOGAST, as Head Cheerleading Coach (Fall and
Spring) at Pocahontas County High School effective April 13, 2020,
supplement being $1,000.00.

Head Cheerleading Coach (Fall and Spring) at Pocahontas County
High School, supplement being $1,000.00. Contingent upon
accepting resignation of Darlene Arbogast.

Two Co-Cheer Coaches (Fall and Spring) at Pocahontas County
High School, supplement being $1,000.00, split evenly between the
two applicants.

EMPLOYMENT - PROBATIONARY CONTRACT - SERVICE - 2020-2021

EMPLOYEE

AHERN, DANIEL

ARBOGAST, AMBER

BEVERAGE, HOLLY

BEVERAGE, KiMBERLY

COVER, SARAH

TERM OF

EMPLOYMENT ASSIGNMENT

200 days School Bus Operator for Pocahontas County Schools

200 days Itinerant Special Education Classroom Aide/Bus Aide
for Pocahontas County Schools (assignment: Marlinton
Elementary School)

261 days Custodian [V/Sanitation Plant Operator at Pocahontas
County High School

200 days ltinerant Special Education Aide/Classroom Aide/Bus
Aide for Pocahontas County Schools (assignment:
Marlinton Elementary School)

200 days Itinerant Special Education Classroom Aide/Bus Aide

for Pocahontas County Schools (assignment: Green
Bank Elementary-Middle School)



FRIEL, MARTHA

REXRODE, CORY L.

RICH, LISA G.

RIDER, TAMMY

ROSE, EVAN

RYDER, MICHELLE

SATTLER, SILAS

WALTON, MARK

200 days

200 days

215 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

240 days

Cook Il at Pocahontas County High School

School Bus Operator for Pocahontas County Schools

Secretary |l/Accountant Il at Marlinton Elementary
School

Itinerant Licensed Practical Nurse/Aide for Pocahontas
County Schools (assignment: Marlinton Elementary
School)

School Bus Operator for Pocahontas County Schools

Itinerant Licensed Practical Nurse/Aide for Pocahontas
County Schools {assignment: Green Bank Elementary-
Middle School)

School Bus Operator for Pocahontas County Schools

Custodian lll/Truck Driver/Groundsman/ General
Maintenance/Sanitation Plant Operator for Pocahontas
County Schools

EMPLOYMENT - CONTINUING CONTRACT - SERVICE - 2020-2021

EMPLOYEE
ALDERMAN, RYAN C.

BENNETT, PAMELA

JACK, KARRIE B,

ROSE, GARY T.

SHARP, JEANETTE

TERM OF

EMPLOYMENT

200 days

220 days

200 days

200 days

220 one-half days

ASSIGNMENT

School Bus Operator for Pocahontas County Schools

Custodian Il at Pocahontas County High School

ltinerant Special Education Classroom Aide/Bus Aide
for Pocahontas County Schools (assignment: Green
Bank Elementary-Middle School)

School Bus Operator for Pocahontas County Schools

Custodian lll {half time) at Hillsboro Elementary
School



VRABLE, VICKIE

220 days

Custodian lll at Pocahontas County High School

EMPLOYMENT - PROBATIONARY CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL - 2020-2021

EMPLOYEE

CHANEY, JAMES

CUTLIP, DANA

DILLEY, JUSTIN

DILLEY, NICOLE A,

GRIFFITH, CASONDRA ).

HUGHES, CHARLIE M.

MASON, KATHY

McCOMB, RACHEL E.

OWENS, PEGGY M.

PUGH, AARON L.

SHIFLET, JULIE

TERM OF

EMPLOYMENT

210 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

200 days

220 days

ASSIGNMENT

Technology Systems Specialist for Pocahontas County
Schools

Itinerant School Social Worker for Pocahontas County
Schools (assignment: Hillsboro Elementary School)

Teacher of Science at Pocahontas County High School

Teacher of Multi-Subjects at Hillsboro Elementary
Scheol

Teacher of Mathematics at Pocahontas County High
School

Teacher of Mathematics at Marlinton Middle School

Itinerant Teacher of Special Education (Multi-
Categorical LD,BD, Ml)/Autism for Pocahontas
County Schools (assignment: Pocahontas County High
School}

Itinerant Teacher of Special Education (Multi-
Categorical)/Autism for Pocahontas County Schools
(assighment: Marlinton Elementary School)

Itinerant Teacher of Art/Gifted for Pocahontas County
Schools at Marlinton Middle School

Teacher of Social Studies at Pocahontas County High
School

Principal at Green Bank Elementary-Middle School



TRULL, DEREK 200 days

WORKMAN, ANITA G. 200 days

Teacher of Science at Green Bank Elementary-Middle
School

Teacher of Social Studies at Pocahontas County High
School

EMPLOYMENT - CONTINUING CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL - 2020-2021

TERM OF
EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT

CAMPBELL, CHRISTINE J. 200 days
CARR, SHONDA 200 days
DOOLITTLE, LOR! A. 220 days
SCOTCHIE, NEBRASKA 220 days
SHAREK-BEERS, 200 days
KRYSTAL

MATTERS OF THE BOARD...

ASSIGNMENT

Teacher of Alternative Education/Teacher of
English/Language Arts for Pocahontas County Schools
(assignment: Marlinton Middle School)

Teacher of Preschool/Preschool Special Needs at
Green Bank Elementary-Middle School

Coordinator of Child Nutrition and Food
Service/Truancy Diversion Specialist for Pocahontas
County Schools

Principal at Marlinton Middle School

Itinerant Teacher of Special Education for Pocahontas
County Schools (assignment: Marlinton Elementary
School)

Mr. McLaughlin praised the teachers for their extraordinary efforts of connecting with their students in an out-
of-environment setting during this time of uncertainty. Mr. Burns reiterated praises for the teachers’ dedication.

Ms. Campbell expressed appreciation for the efforts of feeding the students during this pandemic. She expressed
that families in need may be directed to the Family Resource Network for additional services.

Dr. Hollandsworth praised the efforts of Stephanie Burns and Ruth Bland for consistently offering resources to
the teachers and swaff and letting them know what is available under a “Stay at Home” directive. Dr.
Hollandsworth expressed concern about offering assessments. Mrs. Bland explained there would be no
assessments or achievement testing this year. SAT and ACT testing have been cancelled unti! june, The Promise
Scholarship has extended the SAT/ACT requirements. As West Virginia Department of Education and College
Board releases testing updates, information will be broadcasted accordingly. At this time, the welfare of the
students and wellbeing of their families are the main focus.



Mr. Walker asked about the Technical High School. Mr. Beam explained it was still in the works. CEFP will meet
in person to expedite completion as soon as ban has been lifted. Again, Mr. Walker praised the volunteer efforts
in supporting staff, students and communicy.

NEXT BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING...

Next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 12, 2020, beginning at 6:00 PM at the Board of
Education Conference Room, Buckeye, WV.

ADJOURN...

On the motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the Board unanimously approved to adjourn the
meeting.

Secretary President



70694701 TWLOL H3LSIIY NIFHD

ST00HIS 3d/S301Vi0d T3HSNG +1 00" gEE AHIOWIL "30vM - S6988 L19%E

SKW-3DVSN Y3LYM  89°8ES WLIdSOH WI¥0HI SYANCHYIOd - 00EES 919¢€

SH3d-321A¥35  9E°006°6 HI0d NOW - 000€S S19ve

NOLEdIYIS3a  LHNOWY VN - HOON3A AI3HD

0g  -Jeajf (edsLd 02/82/¢  :31¥Q YO3HD

WINIA S925TE000 ANVE ALHNOD NOLIION3D - dNvE 0197500 - 90¥d
Y31S193Y AI3H3 12-8¢-01 - ML

1 39 AINRDD SYIROHYIOd 0c/8e/vy - 3iva



FOIAYIS LOVHINGD ONILTHM LNWD
HLYOMSONYI0H " S-vESAM-3YNI g4 0L 09
SHOd-SH389/AT0H/S1SIL ¥ILYM

WIdd A31AYIS 0004-¥37334 GvOINN
441700vd " S/INFHILVLS WIDNYRTS/SOY WOTT
LIANNEE HOSTOvI/ LOYHLNGD MY

IN3MAYd QHE-STO0HIS 2d-S3DIAYIS Advagl)
6T-01A00 SIN3IONLS/SHIT00D-0004/1IAVHL
TEHGY-T1TW M- NIV TIAVYL

00-0iv18 d9/SIWIISAHA SNg
#dV/6T-GIADD/ITLLI 000 1/ IDIAY3S 0004
SHId-NDSYILSIH I/7SNTANAB ISNITIT XIuLIW

1UBDL |BISES

3d

R R e S S e S S S S S S I IE S VIV S T VEVEVE VS RvEvEe

WLi0L

X

3151934 HI3H)

Y31ST193Y M3
ALHNOD SVINOHYIOL

05°€90° 6T y
00°025°9 . 7 VY1 CONNOA - 0SEL6
007052 HOT1VIJOSSY SOUVOE TOOHIS AM - 0SESG
00°0Y HdB-HHHO AM - 60SYG
00°0S INLIYAYIX3 S.350¥ - 52569
197108 (00) SIHIL SYLNOHVIOd - 00589
05°821°2 AVIWYS ALNN0D SYINOHYIO - £0S29
00°000" ¥ SIINVIEIT 34 0 SYLNDHVIOS - 000E9
06°86 HYYYS “XIINO3H - 00595
21729 "9 GWNOY “TIVH - 0ObSE
00° 00 "0°CG TNHOD S¥II3 - Szo5z
1§00 1407 “FILLIT000 - 10422
00°592°G 10AIINID - L2201
AHNOHY YN - ¥OON3
02/%0/S  :31¥0 ¥93HD
NONIA 59251£000 WS ALRNOD HOLIINI - Mive

629%E
§e9vE
29t
929rt
SzZ9vt
reore
£29ve
Az i
129
bZove
619te
819vE

0197500 - S0ud
CIILEIST - FMIL
0e/¥0/6 - 31vd



A Y N N P Y P Y KM Y MY M A

S1vdnd puredsuoy)

N9h€ - 18INE |

[EEVEVEvEes

ST 'LYT 3
22" Y5E
AHOD-SLW- SYIY - SINFCGNLIS/SLISIA HIANS FAAR 1N
NOILATMISI0  INAOWY

'JB3A [EOSLY
AINIA S92STEQ00

T 39vd

PR avEvEvgve:

W01 ¥3LS193Y %)

NIMY3 Y3IHd
02/50/5

WNVE ALNMOD HO13TONAd -

¥31S193Y HIIHD
ALNNOD SYLNOHVYIOd

L T T TR S I VRV VvV vgvavIv

Add3g - 00%L 0t9re
YN - HOONIA AIIHD

<31v0 AI3HD

ANve 0197507 - 504d
0°50:6 - WL
0¢/50/5 - 31v0



SH-ROSHILSIN I/ INFW3TYY FSNFDIT 2T-3
G2 03 D3/HILNIINON-S310D

00- 4411200 S/ LI EET-Y 6162

GV H/O5HTACD 10N ALNVEEVH-HDLDA0KT
SHI4-ATH0H/ 13- S3A0D-HSINT A B0074
SHId-HOSYTESIN 3/ SHOL TN
THIT-TTH- 431710000 (Y- W38/ SGWD Sna
SHIA-ATIOH/ B3I THILS

SHIG-YYE3 T/¥I0Y YIAITTLNYD
S3IA-ANJIB/VIY3LIND

300Y SW3BD-00'S9007- (0D E3300%d

(7214 BS-88 SHId/2DIAYIS ATHNIFM
STODHIS JalhDI 34T 11305

SHId-¥H3N [/3N3TAL3I9-NE0.0
02-GRYy137 ¥/ D3INISIO JZTLINS
SW2BD-AHIUNW B/ STISNILS - SUTI00HA vy
TIH B ANIVA LDT BRI Seid

STOOHIS Jd/SIDAIELNYD 3K1-S3d0T3NN
6T-GIAD3/STVE HINT1-S10MNYD
SHIJ- NI |/ 1S L33HS
SHI-ATI0H/DE3-5713%0L- 3NSSTL L3010
SHI4-MYEN"L/SWY1D 3T8YL SNTION3M

TIH Y- INTVW/BNH-SNINVEE T33HM

L¥3D W3IVM3LSYM S SSY1D-HOLWA R/334 93Y
SWIET-HIMAM [/ AVHE ¥3TTI08- NIV
AL S.RTWA-LNIYR/ AT e
SHId-AFTIY T/STID ¥DUDH 0202
SWATD-HLTWS V74V %008

3HIOTA 1-"3"d SWIRD/STIVE 3Z3IN0S
M- 4008 SIH/DNY SNE4004-S3D0TH
S3A-H3TWI/HINYITI-HIDT 3434009

HITIVD S/ AHLS3404/ 013 - SSVdD0-HI150d
SHO-HIEWYD" S/AULSIHII/GAG- %008 AMBLSIH
0J-221700% §/%334 WO

03-1938° L/SOHVMY BYI0HDS ¥3dNS

69~ AYHIEYNIRS 1/H121¥d T38Y-SLINIVC E
6T-01A00/ 24T H31VD

02-QI13 7 H/NU3HY G/ TYIISAK Sna
S3W-NOSUIONY 6/2x8 IIVARNS Sid

6T-0EAOD  S3-AD38/VINIL3T
0d-J41730v4 " S/E¥I3HD Q5908

WW1-S1dvd SNE/IL3-SHvE-SIHDIT
SHId-AWM38" 3/7105-¥3ZI 11 LH3
SHId-NOSEILSZA" 374310400 dD1NS30
SI00HIS 3d-SH3LSH

02-441700Y° S/IN3HAYE TTYgy-ENS LYACkDY

NOTLEEHIS30

TJEBA |POSES

1 35vd

R VRN VIV VSV VU U v XY FRAY. PRVETSvIvE Y

0E +00°ELT 101 YZ1S1934 HI3HD

00962 b e 4
BI 62 ROILYEDSE0D XOM2X
40708601 HOLTONY 3LViS 1M
270259 ° AV GNY S4IWdS M
e TeLE (G0) "03 % SNOS (G ¥) NOSTIIM
65 656 190N
GRTL0T ANTHEVESTA
0669¢ IV HSILIMISNDD HINHYA
LT 18T NI
P27 LEL¢ 3ING0N4 3TYSITOHY ALNNDD-THL
G0 84012 0T JPOHD EIRSTERL SHL
e Lig ISTTHLAD 3HL
057622 TWHEHYW 2414 ALVIS
fl GBRE 07z wis
BT wiv TONT TSLON0GMA TY1EAS0S
€55l ORI ALTE1034S 004D
0T pal’5 ONTLvAVDXT S, 3504
L0°Ehs {00) ROILYMI4EID Ind
48088 YOI SYLNGHYI04
66 €S TONT TNGS B OUMC) M3ddad
89 ¢erz'Z (G0} 07 SNLiNGTHISIO HIATWD
Str Tet GOYININAINDS QWY 001 NHIHLHON
t1 640 (G0) Si¥vd 0LV vdyN
00541 353 3UVLS RIVERNDA
187€581 “ONT TXTW AQV3Y S, 3H00W
SZ'ER CSNT TAFI0YATHD THEHOLIM
19 BsT NDILYNAYHD SHONOH
L1 E6Y HIV3 H008 A3TIVA N33
B0 P01 . S1¥3dS ¥3IH409
64 ESETTT (00} AddNS SHIQTING S,30v19
90" pCt {00) ANVSW0D SIWS TWY3N3T
6276802 (G7) SH3IMLANS AMASIHO4
1A AM3II0S AMOLSIH 1S3u04
00°005°¢E {00) d77 THOKS ¥ THOWSNIO
Or g61'1 (G3) "S043 KNID
B2 EET 63433
05 'ot6'68 AT VSN dNoHT SSYdiaDd
[HIR=1) D A% 40 D ALINRRADD
GR'12e°2 9400
12°E02'¢ (GQ) 271 "SOH4 nDLHSNOME
00 ST SNOTLIVOELSIANT 3LvAIYd DZZvhos
06 v25°1 (00) S3Ws Sng 0xI18 3078
£5 56T Addns 548
LL1E0°9 {0Q) #23 NOZvy
8E°215°¢ (G0} 271 "WS04SIg AHIHOITIY
6611 Q3LVu04HOIRT SW3ALSAS 38007
LRNOY N

02/10/5  -31¥0 XI3H3
3WVB G¥Yd ISYHI¥NG - Ve
H3iS193Y W3

ALNADY SYAROHYI0d

ANH SOETE6L00

60EL6 6142
86246 Bl
0BESh JATHS
B6{L56 arisL
00026 514t
00EeS [
SET1F] ET4L
Gari8 clis
itha 1144
GOEre 014
1edeR 6oL
puzeg BOLL
(244 Ll
EESR ooy
teags S04L
18831 toLL
rA Lkl
00192 adid
GLeL9 s
06502 0L
00525 €601
Ge%Lt 569L
0D15s 1694
0L0¥S 869!
0G5z 569
00vEs ¥69L
0e6.e BeoL
105€EE €69t
L592C 1694
405iE D69
0SEIE 659¢
¥Goee B3SL
£G98e L83
treze 959
SZéed Ge2s
00z1e v8%L
GL6ET £8e/
14651 [A:78
S0&El 6%
EEIn 0B%{
0568 6494
G118 B9
s608 {494
£i02 919
0081 5197
U4 9L
HOGNZA A3
0197502 - D0Yd
SEFEEIET - ML
02/v0/5 - A0



12’86 TI0L H3LSTOR HI3FHD
SIW-HIIY™ 1/534013ANT WIS-4173S 1286 (00) WOD NOZVHY - GL02 el
NOILdI¥IS30  LHNOWY FWYN - HOONIA AT
02 -JEs (RISLY 02/90/5  :3L¥Q ND3IHD
ANYIY S0566£00 JNvE QYD 3SVHDIUNG - ANVE 0197532 - D0Yd
HILSTO HJ3HD 2282 €T - MIL

T 39vd ALNNQD SYANDHYIOd Be/s0/8 - 31va



B o e e B i o b e o o o o o B e o e 0 S B B B B i B B o

SE'80S'9 IWA0L ¥3L1SIF3Y AI3HD
6T-Q1A03 SHAGI-YNIL/YI¥ILINI  GE'BOS'9 "ONI Q004 Sn - 0Sv98 1494
NOTLAI¥IS3a  INNOWY YN - HOONIA AJ3HD
0 -Je3p |POS1Y 0¢/v0/S  *3L¥0 HI3HD
ANYIE S0SP66L00 SNVE QUVD 3SYHOUNd - ANvVE 019°503 - 9044
Y31S1934 HIIH) Z5°BT-ET - il

T 39vd AMHKNOD SYIROHYI0d 02/¢0/5 - 3LvD



B e B o B i B o o B o e i i o o o e e e e o

26'EE5 01 WICL H31STOR HI3HD
ST00HIS 2d-SINIT YivD 86792/ 3LVIS TINNOW 40 WWOD ¥3IIINOHd - 64662 €494
08 M3N-IDIAHIS v6 o01’e (Q0) ¥IILNOYS - SL66 249
NOLLdIYIS30  LKROWY JWYN - HOONTA A3
02 B34 |edsl4 02/v0/6  31¥3 AJ3HD
ANV 505¥66.00 ANVE Gdvd 3SYHOUNG - ANvE 0197502 - 904d
Y31S1934 NIFHI £€0:82'CT - Il

i 39vd AINNOD SYANOHYIOd 02/v0/5 - 31V0



B i e e e B B B e e e e e e B B e B B B B e e e B e e B B e e B o e o o o i B o

09°916'¥ W01 ¥31STIFY HI3IHD
1v3IH SHW-135310 09°916' ¥ (00) ANVdWOD 710 Q¥04000M - 000E6 vels
NOILdINIS30  LNNOWY kvl - ¥OGN3A AI3HD
02 Je3f {BISL4 02/¥0/S  T3LVG AIFHI
ANY18 G0SP66.00 ANvE YYD 3SYHIUNd - UNvE 019°S0) - 90ud
Y31S193Y HIIHD Ev-p2 0T - ML

T 39vd ALNNOD SVANOHYIOL 02/v/S - V0



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
For Local Education Agencies

iy Qenewd Or\\ Y '

Awarding Officlal: Susan Beck
Eman; Sdclay@k12.wv.us

Grantee’s Name & Address Grant Award
000000212198 LIEIE 13,128.93
POCAHONTAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Adjustment L 0.00
404 OLD BUCKEYE RD Adjusted Total $ 13,128.93
BUCKEYE WV 24924
OBLIGATION PERIOD From: 07/01/2019  T0:09/30/2021 ENDING LIQUIDATION DATE 10/31/2021
Federal Grant Award Natification I $ Federal Awarding Agency ]
Project Title: 0538A JDRG New Award p 4
wvOASIS Account #: 0313 21901 05SA.JDRG S2020 0033 Revised Award a
Commitment #: GRTAWD04022000001453 Grant Award State F/Y: 52020
Project Code: 0303% Project Coded CFDA#:
Revenue Source Code: 03211 03030 LOG# DUNS# 071777016
Purpose:

REVISE to extend obligation & liquidation dates. To support activities related to ReClaim WV Engagement/
Behavior/Mental Health as outlined and approved in the county's RDP Application.

General Scope and Conditions:

e  This grant award will be administered by the West Virginia Depariment of Education (WVDE) and is subject 1o periodic monitoring and review by

WVDE staff.

The proceeds of the grant award are to be used only for the purposes for which received.

Prior approval must be obtained from the WVDE program administrator for any changes made to the purpose for which grant funds are being
expended.

¢  The expenditure of grant funds is to be made in compliance with all federal and state laws, applicable State Board policies, program
requirements, and the project plan and budget approved by the WVDE program administrator.

s Any funds not expended by the ending liquidation date stated above shall be retumed to the WVDE immediately upon the expiration of the
stated liquidation date, unless prior approval has been received from the WVDE program administrator to carry the funds over into the
subsequent fiscal year.

*  Federal grants will be distributed upon receipt of a request received via: hiip:/ .slate / st, except for the federal grants
distributed as unrestricted reimbursement of expenses under project code 00YXX, which will be distributed upon receipt of the signed
grant award.

State grants will be distributed upon WVDE's receipt of a signed grant award and appraved distribution schedule,

Indirect costs are to be charged by the recipient against all federal grant awards, at the rate approved by the WVDE for the year in which the
expendilures are incurred, subject to any limitations specified by 2 CFR Part 225 (formery OMB Circular 87), U. S. Department of Educalion
Genera) Adminisirative Regulations (EDGARY), and/or the specific federal program rules and regulations.

= Indirect costs are not to be charged against any state grant award.

s Acceptance of the grant requirements stated herein and in all addendums attached to this award, and submittal of the required certifications, are
to be acknowledged by the electronic date and time signature of the county superintendent andfor RESA/MCVC director, as the case may be,

and the chief financial officer, with the acceptance notification retumed electronically to the WVDE within ten (10) days of receipl of this grant
award notice.

APPROVED

m

approved W, Clayton Burch 05/04/2020 electronic approval SLR63001 05/05/2020 07:54.39
State Superintandent of Schools Date LEA Chief Financiat Officer Date
electronic approval TCB69001 05/05/2020 08:13:53
LEA Supenntendent/Diractor Date
05/04/2020
Date

WVDE Form 13-60-11 {LEA)
Revised 071918



"W utasnp ‘Aaritd a Atasquiy ‘uwo3zyFio ‘g u2aneT ‘weybuyijey

. . 7 eooeqay ‘1togdues "9 Ieeusyi CAudang
e ‘a ot tuing e
g mowep ‘Aeueys A gmuonamu.MMMMMH.wwwwn y wmnuumum:u.uumﬁmma
bl L Gt ‘7 yagyan ‘Asteasyuer Rt umuwumwm
's epuyn 'sbeisasg 'S tpuod ‘er1dweng ‘8 atiTey 'yoep
' AT10H ‘abelassg ‘0 ATASTAY ‘yaTws 1 Aputd ‘yotayeury
‘s Axep 'abeasaag . umuuuwhumuhu“wﬂm 'Y yeIey ‘asaoo
. L3 .
A ik 3 weAsq "suouuis e e
Y -g wey ‘338uUUSg ‘¥ Te3ISAIN ‘saseg yuIeyg .m hﬁﬂom ‘3nu3sagy
*q sustzeq ‘3Isvbogay '5 Auney, ‘13pTy ‘3 Ppuoys ‘iien
d RATUY usmyIoM ‘i @338uwel ‘asubey u,mmwa 4oty ‘3 AtInD ‘vmoag
'@ STT3UDTH ‘BuojTim ‘g uewrays ‘IoTAel 4 prEUoTd CuttdBneqoy T BII ‘umoig
“1 STAITA ‘ITORIA ' eyoyiad ‘yarws D ETaweg ;mu:UUx ‘M SEROUL ‘ayjoog
‘1 A3873% ‘vodeqrg g epuandy ‘sasiys ‘0 _EuImages ‘Aojow -1 BysIPH ‘abelsasg
Y utasnp ‘roydey ‘2 tedAou 'adzesuys "8 T2UTY ‘quopoly 'S uATTIEW ‘sbeisasg
‘¥ wepy ‘1oTAmy ‘M ssyusg ‘dieyg ‘L Tuyzqes uwepap ‘3 PESTISH 'UTmMpTeg
‘W AsydelsTIy) ‘uciing ‘I aTy3TOQ ‘UFTqUENS g ®8TT ‘PrOasH ‘¥ vocaqey ‘issusdg
‘g Atzeq ‘daeys -g eyFeagqeN ‘aTYaI05 .3 UESnS ‘juein ‘W eutr ‘dawyg
‘4 Weag ’ason ‘i ABBag ‘suamp N uEnInyor ‘uazypron ‘¥ s33suesy ‘dzeysg
‘P weiqy ‘senoyue3ay 'S w10l ‘I8TTINM f WiauEmEs ‘Iayived ‘¥ 8105IN *107AeL asoy
‘M uydesop ‘Keyry ‘Y BOTEE3L 'GQENOM ¥ muuuaumanmnubw ‘L ATen ‘asoy
‘7 upIwy ‘ybng “q eoyssap ‘uyiybnEqoN 3 ssyuaqg ‘suing ‘M BIneq r337ag
7 etqaudy ‘33129 'y uazey 'Aojou ¥ ATaequy abeaarvg "3 pIvUCg ’BaNOH
‘1 ayueyds3s ‘eddeg *q Axoty ‘A3IwDoW 71 Bivqieg ‘piveg ‘7 UTIBTIN ‘uosTuUTY
‘7 BURIQ ‘uostaN q asjfuuap ‘A3IEDOW T YuB1d ‘TIp 338aaeq "1 813390 ‘uwwyoTH
‘¥ Iajjuusp ‘jooy TieN ‘D wsfnoT ‘IsuTy ‘L qoTe) ‘Aeryres ‘M PBIUBL 'uosISpUAy
‘¥ ¥8IIAL usT IO ‘W 371IRY) ‘Soubny ‘W sateaney ‘Aatteg ‘¥ eutp ‘A3seprEd
‘Q uaydeas ‘ap yotH ‘7 FIIIYS 'AMOH .1 uBsng ,mcouwmshd ‘D prRuDy ‘itey
"¥ BITIPYD 'IIT ufenpou ‘Q ®EEFTaW ‘BS0Q-TTTH ., B zequy ‘3seBogqay T BfIRN ‘qTEM
¥ andop ‘urtybnetoy "3 ISPYSIW ‘paocyTeEd .u uouurys .=0muuﬂuﬁ -y Auuep ‘Tapag
‘A ATIwT ‘uTigbneqoy ‘y eoosqsy ‘s1aRQ 2 driiTug uoszspuy "7 BIpUOS ‘I8TMOZ
‘1 Ayaey ‘uosey “p supIFTAYD ryreqdued '3 uuuauoq. sulep ‘¥ FTOIIR ‘A2T1Ta
‘¥ RIRPWRS fuuel ‘W atuvydels ‘suang ‘d nummoh I8pIEH o u:mam fouTITag
‘r 338q0E ‘uuey "7 epeA ‘soeqed 'a ®13buv “zspuanspues ‘S eYUTBATA ‘unoyfen
Y Y1y ‘s1pueq "> IFT10 ‘AsTiIeg .¥ aazsg ‘rnag ‘3 yeiv§ ‘umozg
‘0 Awwe) ‘uosisisay ‘s vfuol ‘Buoajsury v m::n. J0T4el ‘W uouleys ‘wewtspry
“H UTIEnp ‘1zay ‘o uedy ‘uEmtIaplY W mmﬂwwzquwmwwmm 1 Arzays ‘33viopRy 1 Arzequiy ‘oey
N ] - 'uxas 5 * U .
Er T e "W 4eeT 'A1zaqeutys - S uerTe ooy
‘7 epuey ‘euyqesy ‘3 UEmION ‘IeNTEM N Arazaqury ‘Azzsqeurys ¥ Mmmqﬂwz rautazg ‘W AonT ‘esnoyuaiaty
‘P YIRS 'N27apay *gd Baneq ‘Aeprilos (¥ REIND '38TITUS 'Y Tioq ‘sr3I3TIced UeTING g ‘asnoyuaiaTy
‘d SUSTATYS ‘sE0TomEOIP ‘g 33913ep ‘urTybneToN ”w ”MM%Md.mwﬁwwwm 7 ®ac) ‘rasusdies "a 8ousy ‘{TTH
- ’ . U 1) . . . t
e S i 7 atteuRwH ‘30pK% v SUIRer ‘wewspuR-aing el Rl
'Z 3095 ‘Jeqaep 3 3NF 'YIIoMEPUBRTTOH v UMMEMMow.mMuMMWM“ *Q ®duaaasl ‘wesg ‘W Azep ‘drtanp
. . 2 5 trsTa . n . .
.mh~MMwmmz‘uwwmmm " umﬂﬁuwmonwnwum ‘r uAtozey ‘uoyButuuag K I83juuep ‘matzeq 2 SruEr taaxtes

i.-nt-t-cccc-«ccuao-nn«ttttauu-a-ﬂcccc-oaa-atttcctﬁac-oq-c-ca.cu«ca&hthccot

T6°6L5'5EE 18305 13318762y xoosyp
grnonay S53dAL WHO4 1TV Hog 550501 -~ dMIL
HEI LS 193y ADAaHD TTO0Y¥AY oe/Lt/y - aLvaq

LLNNOD SY.INOHYDO4 PS8°IVd - ooug



*4 BPATUY "UBWYIOM

‘g aTTAUSTH 'BUCITTIM
T THITA TITGRIA

«q Aastay ‘sodeltal

'y uyaeng ‘I0TAERL

*H mepy ‘JOTARL

‘W asydolsTayny ‘uolIng
‘a Aaawq ‘dieys

g ueag '89s8cy

<p weaqy ‘SSNOYUAIITY
M ydasor ‘ASTTY

r uoiey ‘ybng

*q eyyiudd ‘33734

-1 stueydaas ‘addod

«f vURTO ‘UOSTEH

‘¢ aajiuulL ‘oo TTEH
-4 ®5aIal 'UITTNH

‘g uayda3s ‘IpL YITW

‘g BatIeyd ‘III UTendoW
vy andop ‘uiyrubnernon
sy Afrus 'ujiybneTon
s Ay3ey ‘dosen

‘Y pIVWES UREH

L IR0 TUUEH

'y YIeq 'STPUET]

p Aume) ‘uosIaISaN

‘W utaenp, ‘33

*q 33025 ‘Aaiied

¥ uwep ‘sgauocpy

*r BpUBRM ‘PUTEIH

‘0 yexes ‘yOTIpay

*g guaritus ‘es0[I9B0ID
-0 eapuosel '4aviFTaAn

‘g }oyx3ed ‘ucIqis
+g 7005 ISQIND
<poeyILed ‘T2TI3

‘g taaneT 'Astliq
‘W uyaeng ‘A9TirId
g A2uaano) ‘UBRIIND
' 3sueRp "ITOD

+g@ sawep ‘ALsuryd

‘0 WeTTTTM ‘umcig
*n 20TUD ‘pUeld

5 epur] ‘sbeisasg

- ATTOH '@beilaseg
‘o Kzesn ‘obeianag

'3 183TUd “AI Ax3d

;o miawed *jlsuunag

‘g ueI fa3ouusd
-g suatarq 'aseboqiy
+q @33suesp ‘asubem

‘g uewsays ‘zordel
' BYOT(ad 'MITWS

-g BYUAWAD ‘ena3vs
*a 1eAoy ‘28avays
+4 asTuag ‘dieys

T BTYRIONG ‘uriqueys
‘g ByRRIgaN ‘aTydlons
‘W ABBag ‘suemp

g e107 faaIiTH

“y BolERap ‘qaqeHoW

‘q BOTSESL ‘UTTUBNETIH
-y usaey ‘AcdoH

-1 Aoty ‘AIEIONH

- 1@3fuusl "A3IEDIH
*D eBHETNOT 'ASUTH

‘W 9TTIEYD ‘eaybny

s §2I3YS " 8MOH

g esst{eW ‘s500-TTTH

‘3 TSEUDTH 'PACITED

*y eodaqey 'slavd

‘p suy3lsTIyd ‘triegdwed
‘W syueyda3s ‘suINg

' wpes ‘HOeqoH

‘3 B1110 _‘Asydred

-5 vfuol 'Buoijsuway

'3 uedy ‘uEWISPIY

‘p TeTURg ‘ulauY
‘g 3IeW ‘UciTEM

‘g wgazal ‘eIuy

¢ BESTIIN UCESTIN
p SPWOYL ‘uDSIDEH
Qo oTOBAS ‘39FINN

‘W eSTT ‘uosTtuag

‘g Azen 'suIng

uesng ‘W ‘asebogay

“y trexogag ‘IUTAIl BITOM
‘p BETTA 'IIGEH

' FIsTa Aagszaduel
'S jpucg ‘atdwang

‘p BTIASTIIA UITWS

‘H uerig "'yajus

g I9YavaH 'BUOWNTS
‘g ueasd ‘SUOLWNITS

‘¢ [elsAad 'sI99E AaAwYs
*5 Awwel ‘Ia8pTy

‘H ESTT 'YOTH

‘4 paeyary ‘uyrybneEIon
-5 wiaweg ‘ApandoH

+0 eyawagel 'Aodon

‘g TOYORE ‘quOIdH

"p BUTAQES ‘uepIos

‘g e}l ‘PIO3IBH

*r] UBHNE ‘JUEAD

‘N uwnanyop 'uszipien
‘p eysuBwes 'Iaylesy
‘¥ BODBOYH OMRAT

-4 agyuaq ‘suang

gy Agaaquty ’‘ebeiansg
1 eIRQIEg ‘paead

- MuBI3 ‘"ap An8IIeqg
“p gaten ‘Aeryaed

‘W @arwanet ‘Asfied

‘W uesng 'bucijsuiy

g aaquy ‘asebBogay

‘3 UGUUELS CUSEIapUY
‘D diTitud ‘uosaspuy
‘g e33aacy ‘auley

*q ydasop ‘aaparu

1 erebuy ‘aspusaopuep
‘¥ 3=218g ‘TINIL

'y aunp ‘Jotdel
“WOTTTON ‘ueniiel

‘W ostuy ‘yayws

"W yea] ‘Airoqeutus

‘N Arazsquiy ‘AIzeqeutys
'Y ering ‘3et3tus

' BETTS ‘A_TIIRS

*D UeBTIY ‘arIjes

‘7 aTTaYaTH ‘aepdy

‘Y BYWWIL ‘r3Ap IIpAY
«rp Azop ‘e8poaxay

‘p ufteaen ‘uojbujuuag

"8 usane] ‘weyburazon
‘3 1EeyotW ‘Audanp
Y uaaey ‘Aydang
'a Azobaxn ‘ueBaoy
‘Y SUTABYIEY ‘anayden
"H 97Iatesn ‘3jxaqueq
‘f BUTL ‘uoEysep
‘H 8FIxey ‘)oEp
1 Apuld ‘yOTITBWTH
‘¥ yeaes ‘asao)
“fT 2ajtuuag ‘Inuassud
"d sawep ‘nuisayn
‘M ATT1oH ‘Inuiseyd
"3 epuoys ‘azep
"3 STTND ‘'umozg
"1 eIl ‘umaig
"M geuwoyl ‘asyioccg
"1 eysaeW ‘sfbvisasg
‘S WATTaeH ‘abeioasg
‘3 BEETTIH ‘urspieq
‘¥ waoeqay ‘asouadg
‘W rull ‘dawysg
‘¥ |338uesld ‘dieys
Y arooIN ‘Iotdel asoy
*l Azes ‘esoy
"W eaneT ‘a13Taa
‘3 piruUCQ ‘T23NOW
‘7 UFAFTIN ‘uogiuuty
T ATITRW) 'UBMNOTH
‘Y ESSUel ‘UOEIIpPUIy
‘¥ euld ‘Ajsapaeq
‘D PIYUOY 'TTRH
‘1 BTIBH 'TI®H
'y Auuep rtatag
" BIPUOS ‘IDTM0I
‘¥ 3TeaTN ‘A3TTVO
‘T *UWTd ‘ourIteqg
‘S eyutbayp ‘unoyie)
"D Yeaes ‘umoxg
"H uUouURYS ‘urWIapTY
"1 Azsus ‘33yropey
"M UTIeg ‘Aauusyoy
"3 Yyeaes 'uojTywey
‘Y ©BSTISH ‘sutalg
‘¥ 7407 ‘sriarioeg
*7T BI0) ‘zajuadrep

‘¥ PUNROL ‘UeMIBpPUTYH-3ING

Y uIny ‘puetd
‘D Souaxial ‘weag
‘W I8JTUUSP 'MDTaeg

‘1 Afragqwiy ‘oey

"N ¥213g ‘xotder

1 A31geyn ‘aordeg

‘M 1Tepuey ‘suiaxy

‘H eg233l ‘qaeg

"5 enyeop jjoqoy

‘d B¥STIeH 'aordel

d UITTY ‘Ioydeg

UBRTINL O ‘asnoyuaizzTy
" sausy ¢

£ uougeys ‘Isyaarg hwﬁmwwm

‘3 8130g ‘dryeys

‘H Azen ‘dirang

‘3 apwer ‘rsyyTey

EFFRE RIS IR SIS SRR AT R R R RSB ERRRRNAIIII IS AN RINEIFIIRAFISISRFIRTIIRTIVIIIN S

69 STS"LEE

f-ngglatachd

Tel0l 233E1b6ay oauyd

S3dAL WE0d TTIV H0E

431851934 AD2FHD TT0dAYA4d
ALNNOD SYIROHYDOd

PS:O0FTT - FWIL
oz/so/s - 3IaNa
¥59°Ivd - DO¥d



Alderman, Ryan
Arbogast, Darlene
Clifton, Kimberly
Garber, Scott
Kane, J. M.

Kelley, Scott
Mann, Robert
McCarty, Jennifer
McLaughlin, Richard
McNeel, Donald
McQuain, Charles
Mick, Stephen
Rao, Kimberly
Rose, Gary

Sattler, Silas
Scotchie, Nebraska
Smith, Felicia
Taylor, Allen

Pocahontas County Board of Education

Extra Duty Pay
April, 2020

Bus Trip

1/2 Year Cheerleading Supplement

Parent Involvement

PCHS Boys Basketball Coach Supplement

PCHS Girls Basketball Coach Supplement

Act Runs

1/2 Year Band Supplement

Riding Bus With Student

PCHS Assistant Band Director Supplement

Bus Trip

Activity Runs

Bus Trip

Running Lunch Reports/Paperwork for State BB Games

Bus Trip/Activity Run

Activity Run

MMS Athletic Director Supplement

Riding Bus

PCHS Assistant Girls Basketball Coach
Total

AR R R T AR R L O VAR T T TR T SR T AT WY ST W Y

230.72
500.00
520.00
1,650.00
1,650.00
300.00
900.00
60.00
750.00
48.13
100.00
44.03
34.80
86.05
50.00
750.00
601.96

500.00

8,775.69



‘- 0z-01-11 JAAM

"s3(dound Suunozoe pajdecoe Ajjesausb yim asuepIoI2E Ul uolBluasasd Jof saulua Bunsnipe Aiessaoau ay) INOYIM SIS LYSED B UO pasedasd s) 9jnpayos aAoqe ay) :ojoN

ZAVELO'L L1S'ZSL'0L %219 905'698'C e1e'siL'oe LI616L'Y PEO'SaL L ZP6'189'L sainjjpuadx3 |e30L
(662'28¢) 6009512 %5562 8B0'6.9 TI5ZIL'E 882'0E8 0L2'864°} LLE'BYL L9 PuR4 - anuaAaY [eadg
§12's9z z6lore %B85'9p S90'ELS ovg'zL0") 89€'ve 80r'sLy 189 1§ pund - spaloid |enden
- - %000 - - S s - L pung - JuawsAaoidiy) Jusueuuad
- - %000 - - - - - LE pUnd - uoIMISUOY puog
- - %000 - - - : s 1Z Pund - @aamas 19ag
& S %000 = - e e G 21 pund - faa7 $539x3
992'501°¢L 01£'98L'L Yl¥LL £5€°219'} 008'68.L'G) 128'0eE'e 9/0'269'8 S LES'E L1 pung - asuadx3 Juauny jesauag
pundg
"1, Jotd Lol sainypusdxg umﬁ%u aouejeg 18bpng SaoUBILINIUTY sainppuadxy sainpuadeg ‘sainypuadxy
sbuey) aLA y8bpng Bunewsay lenuuy ala aw
1ea Joud e juauns
9648821 PrLEEL'0L %¥6°29 {609°0LE"2) 28028161 = L1¥'9L0°2) SYI'vEe’L SaNUBAdY [e)0 )
{680'96€) 86’6522 %.L9'v9 {os6ce0'l) 598'960°¢ - G88'c00'2 985°G1LE 19 pund - BNU3ATY |eI9adg
£E§'GLE 0EE'06t %09 bt (L1£'265) 9E£2'820'1L 2 SZ6'08Y FOb'LT LG pung - spaloid |epden
- = %000 = - = s - L¥ pund - JuawsA0 dw] JusueuLa
- - %00'0 - - = S - L€ PUn4 - UONDNIISUOY) puog
- - %000 = = = o - 12 Pund - 801A18S 1927
= g %000 - - = e s 2l pung - fAaa7 s590%3
Z52'806°1 916'¢89'2 %069 (81E'BLYF'S) 9861 1L0'G) - g99'265'6 SE1°189'} L} puny - asuadx3 Juauny jessuan
pund
‘A JOug Wol4 SaNU3AYY panaaay souejeq 186png aouEjeg sahuaasy sanuanay SBNUAA3Y
gbueyn aLA sanuaaay Buuieway jenuuy puny aLa aLw
Jea) Joug aad juaunsy Buuibag

020Z 7llddY O30N3 HLNOW 3HL HOd
SISVE HSVYD ¥V NO STUNLONISXI ONY
SANNIAIY 40 ITNAIHIS AUVWWNNS
STOOHOS ALNNOD SYLINOHVI0d



il 02-0L-1F 3anm

“sa|dound Bununodoe paldasoe Ayesaual yim eouepioode ul uonejuasasd 1) sauue Gunsnipe Alesssau ay) Jnoym siseq yses v uo pasedsid st a|NPaYds JA0GE S| (AJON

25.'806'¢ 916'¢89'2 %06'€9 (BIg'61Lp'S) 986°110°Gl - 899'265°6 FENTEY SenusAsy 210l
- %000 - $80IN0S SNOJAUE|[S0SIW JAYID
rEL'BLG SZ1 %ELTE (sve'gol) v02'229 6SH'8LS ¥L1'6E ut syysued) pungy
1582JN0% SNO3UR||AIS|N
{1ze'ze} 9ro0g %8LZ (5.9°'162) 000°00€ Ge's o $90IN0S [BISPD) JaYID
- %000 - pajousal 3jels niy) |esapay
T %000 = sjuesb jesspsyy panq
(zsz's7) 105’82 %059 (15’0t} 000'0S BY2'e - PlEDIDIY
1S93.Nn0g |esapag
»15'92 2185'94¢ %ZELL {1z0'651'E) 28L'zes'e 1aL’cor 196'2F $30JN0s 81.s J13YI0
£86'051'} 8v0'819'E %Z0'8L {9z6'EPe’t) 256'2HL'9 1£0'69L'Y 096'v1Z'L Sjooyas o) pie alelg
:S82UN0g 2}ElS
= %000 g - $32UN0S S|BIPALLIBIUI WO SINUSA ||y
1S32UN0g aje|pauna)u|
20092 ¥E8'ZIL %9L'9L (zsv' L) £62'9L1 Lvg'gEL g9£9°'01 sanuaaal |e20] JaUI0
9e8'c e8p'ztL %2552l BIE'E 000'el gic'al S45°L sBuiwes aunsanu|
rivie ] 09L'evt %28'FP1 G15'991 00L'L2e GI9'2ES 196'85 1 SUDND3Y|02 JAYO | - SaxE) Apadaid
9eL'se zes'tal’e %9L'v8 (1856'109) 05¢2'662'¢ 69Z'261'C §16'202 Jeak yweund - saxe) Apadoiy
1$824N08 |B207]
% - %000 - - B S = :asuejeqg pung SujuuiBag
1 Joud woud sanusaay panadey asue|eg 126png 2ouejeg sanuanay sanuanay Sanuaaay
afueyn aLa anuaasy Buureway |enuuy pung ata aLn
Fea) Joud 109, auny Suinwmbag

0202 NHdY 03aN3 HLNOW 3HL HCd
L NN - ONN 3SNIAX3 LNIYHND TYHANTD
SISYH HSVD ¥ NO S3NN3AIY 20 3INAIHOS
ST00HIS ALNNOD SYLNOHYDOd



IFI

0Z-0L-11 3aAM

‘sapdiound Buguncooe paydacoe |zraual yum souepioode ul uolguasard 10 seujue Bulsnipe Aressaoau 2Y) JnoyyMm SISeq ysea e uo pasedaid S| 3|NPayas BAOGE 8y BJ0N

(av) £06 %Z9°1E Sbe'1L 0042 - 6GQ - BurpuigBunuug
192 EPE'E %1259 £eL'e goz'oL 29€'¢ 019't Zov Buisipanpy
£rL'e 086'06 %Z8C6 LLE'DL SiF'vrl 126'6E £ZL'P6 SEC'LL SUCIEJtUNWIWDY

{oce's) £21'01) %€Z'Z8 £I'az 098'651 951°0¢ 162’101 666've 2ouBINSU

{0951} S+a'g %6+'GL GLL'L 000'2 5RZ'S s201Aas UoHeNodsue JusSpmS
9z2'62 SHOCL %89'09 129°'0¢ 000'8L 855’6 (WFAS BLE'S S80IMBS UOHINIISUOD
SEL %00'001 - 000't 698 sel - s|ejuay

(802) B¥S'LL %6525 #61'01 00s'Lz i9¢ 6e8'0L 10Z2'9 aoUBUAIEW R neday

(rer) GEL'9Z %0062 868'9 09e'zr zaL's 002's2 5¥9'2 Buean
262'2 £le've %E9' L6 998 005'9e 695'9 590'/Z £E0'L sagun

H9YI0 - SATJALOS paseyng
99£'08 81L'vgL %6906 ore'2e erL Loy 61486 ¥80'592 980’5t Seajalas (edjuyoe) g "josd paseyand |gjo)

[LE¥AY - %S5 €8 T 000tz Lev'e L0921 216°) [C=TINTRET R

1£2'28 812’601 %1969 80£'9Z 81€'0.Z 2ze'se gry'zol 066'01 |euotssajoud 1aUl0

SOE'L %0000 - G551 05z Sog't - juawdojaasp pue Buiuies; aakojdws

0EL'EL 000°62 %0E'56 099'¢ 012’66 02e's 0cs'ee ogL'e SIOJEINP2 [EUDISS3)0.d

- %000 - - - uojjensiviwpy

1$321A19S |22JUYD8) | [BUO|SSBYOId paseysing
toP'26T 115'905'9 %I18'S6 Leg's Ly ¥£9°'0Z0'0L za0'crB'e LZ6'E9L'9 \vZ's0e pled syysueq sakojdwa pue saueles [gjo

182°9 [ANACE %2l 06 696262 SPE'LL9T T 026'8v9’L 998°661 sjyouaq aaAo|dws 1830
[CEEETY 6626l %01°€6 TR ocog'LLe SiLi'eL 0EE'vLl 682'LE sieuaq spAojdwia ;a0

z0c 65022 %8724 0zZL'el SIS'05 865'6 26222 020'c uonesuadwod SO

0L 1902 %ZReT 0456 QoK'ZL 0£8's S uonesuadiwos JuawAodwaun

- %000 - JUBLLSSINGLUIBI UCIPN L

gir'sL 280'c8e %68°26 00v' ¥ 292'reg 9GE'6L1 50500 vll'ey uawauneay

AV 168'95¢€ %56'G6 ogr'ee BFP' PSS SBE'4SL £09'viE oro'vry Aundas |eog
(evy'oz) 9re'es %8425 169'22Z 009'59 £06'L¢ 8ez'9 soURINSUY saoY

260'01L G6E'1LZ9 %288 £9E'121 091'ZED'L L0E'642 26 LED 598'GL @ouemsul dnoio

isjysueq sakojdwg

219'062 PEE'POR'P %c8 L6 299'191 68E'SIY'L 9Z2'8EL'T 000'SIL'S 9.£'809 S3lIB|ES [B]0]

- %000 - sjuapns
(095'9) 096'91 %ZL G ole'L oLLLL 00¥'01 008 siaquaw peog
(ges'e) GES'E %000 - aowes awn ped Lesodwa)

- %000 - |euoissajoid awn ped Aerodws )
(ege'el} LEE'26 %0 62 r4: T A 9£2's0l ps6'ce Lov'y SINPSGNS a1AIeS
(219'22) I¥6'051 %BE 96 see'y SG1'EEL 0EE'8z) t4A AR $IINYSQNS |BUOISS3j0Id

25£'98 LOL'ZEL L %S6'S6 058'69 655°'62L') 159'9p 850°602Z'L 6L2'2E1 |suuosiad aomag

SSE'0LZ £06'2LF'E %EG 86 968'LG 62Z'EEV'S 9/0'269'L 85Z'c89'c veZ'ESh [suuosiad [euoissajolg

sauejes

“JA JOUd Woig samjipuadxg  pajebigo aaugjeg 1afpng SIDUBRIUINIUTG  Sanppuadx] sanppuadxy :san)puadxa

abueyn alLa 1@ebpngioy,  Buuewsy lenuuy aLA aln
Jea) Joud jauny

0202 NYdY O2ANI HLNOW JHL HOd
L NN - ONN 3SN3dX3 LNFHUND TYHIN3D
SISVE HSVD V ND STUNLIANIIXZ 40 3INA3HIS
ST00HIS ALNNQD SYINOHYOOd



th

02-01-11 3aAm

‘se|drouud Bununoaoe padsooe A)jesauab yim souepiooe ul voneuasaid 10 saujus Bunsnipe Aiessaoau ay) JNOUNM SISEG USED 8 UO paiedaud s1 s|npayos aaoqe syl 0N

992'50L°1 ole'9gL'2 %lv'il £SE°LLY"L oog'seL'sl Lzg'0ge's 9.0'z68°8 s LES sazmipuadxa |2j0)
212'1£8 orl %EEGL gb1 ‘069 g5g'eiz'e vl LIV 1D 615'66S Jayio [ejol
- - %000 - - - 5 = sway Aeupioesxg
- - %000 - = - s e sway| |ewads
G8L'609 - %I8°ET ¥EL'855'2 581609 viZ' .65 InQ stajsuel)
g2s'e SPO'E %96 ¥ LLVOL 06b'8L Zrl'e LI S22 Snoaue||a0sI
- - %000 - s SOURBJSISSY JUSpN|S
- - %00°0 - O Saxe}
995'a4 {s0s'e} %iLT 126'6L9 ZEO'S69 L90'5) pamasay
- - %000 - o pajejas jgaq
- - %000 - = syuawabpnp
- %000 - = $88) pue sangQ
810
£42'G1 920'6L Y%lib LG 91’04 926'v9) - 608'v6 - awdnbae pue jued jejoL
608'88 - %89°L9 291°65 IR - 608°89 - Juswaoe|dal sng
{ac0'eL) SE0'6L %.5'92 000's1 000'1z - 000'9 - Juawdinbg
- - %000 - = - - - sBuping
- - %0070 - - - - - pue
Juatrdimba pue juely
L6+'06 vLVPLL %1 08 695'0L2 852'29c') 620282 599'708 9025 sanddns |ejo)
6L6'Y Ge %29 €eh'ol 66E'61 £L6'¢ +00's - wawdinb3g j@aa7 jonuon
69£'€Z ¥0zZ'26L %2900l (ov6'L) 00L'1LE £L0'98 £45'51¢ G8L'6 sayddns aj21yap
EVZ'PE . %6E P 86L'GL 0zo'vL) 624'G N A £69'} salddns ABojouydal
g0z'ie %EVLE ol6'cs 0Ee'1ZL 20z'vt 80Z'LE S 2UEMYOS puE sjeoipouad 'syoog
e %000 e poo4
(asc'v2) \PZ'LIE %9606 9ze'ir 00e'zzs 612'azL 558'9ve gLp'ig Afsaug
6E1°LZ £v9'051 %P 9L 1G2'¢o 606'2.2 9.e'LE 8Ll 894'c€l |esauagy
:sg|ddng
9Sr'0E GZ2'I0g %86'9L 86621 Z£5'795 ¥58'001 0BL'ZEE ££9'96 Jayi0 - saadas paseyand |ejoy
- %000 - saoines paseyoind Aduabeiaju)
6.6'6 125'51 %ES ¥E ser'1e 0zL'Ly 88t £05'5Z 8] [ELLTIN
- - %00°0 - awabeuew sanmas pooy
- %00°0 2811 LIE'LL uoning
"JA JOld Woig sanyipuadxy  pajebigp anuejeg 1abpng saoueiqNoUg  sainppuadxg samppuadxy :sainpipuadxy
abueyn QLA 126png jo o Bunnewsy [Enuuy QLA aiw
1B, 10U juaung

0202 NYdY A3ANTI HLNOW 3HL HOd
L ONNA - ONND ISNIDXNT INIHUND TVHENTD
SISVE HSYD V NO SJHNLIONIdX3 40 31Na3HOS
ST00HIS ALNNOD SYINOHYDOd



L 02-01-11 AAAM

‘sa|douud Sujunoaoe pejdesoe A)lessuab yym souepioase u) uoneuasard 10} saua Gunsnipe Aiessasau 84} Inoypm sISeq Ysea & vo patedaud s 8INPayas aAaoqe 3yt ajoN

££5'522 OEE'06t %09 v (Lre'265) 9£2'840"1 - G26'08p vov'Lg sanuaAy |ejo

- " %000 - - S = $82UN0S SNOSUE|SIS|L Jayln

000"y S %00°001 = o000’y 000t = Ul S19ySuBl} pung
:58UN0g Snoaue||aos)y

- - %000 g - = = $32IN0S [eI9P3Y JaYD)

- - %000 - - = e Pajoulsal 8jels nuy) |eJapay

- - %00°0 = - S S sjueif yesapa) wang
$82IN0G |esepay

- - %000 - - . * SBAUNOS AlL1S JaY)0)

£es'1ie 0EE’'061 %18Er (11£'266) SL1'PS0'L £98°'19% vov'LZ Awotny Buippng (oo wouy Panisoay
1S8uNos oy

- - %000 - & = = $82JN0S sleIPaULS)Ul WY SINUBAR) [y
S32UN0E SjeIpouua)u)

. c %B0'G.L (obo's) 19002 190'GL e sanuanal [e30f JaYi0)

- - %00°C - - s S sBuiuea Juaunsaau

1$92uNog |es0T

- - %000 - 0 - S s -aduejeq pund Bujuuibag
"JA J0U Woly sanuanay paAtasay aouejeg Jabpng aouejeg SAhusAaY SanusAay 1S3NUAASY
abueyn ala anuanay Gujureway |enuuY pung QLA aiw
Jea), Iolig jo o juauns Buuumbag

0202 HdV GIGNT HLNOW 3IHL ¥O4
IS ONN4 - ANNF SLOArOYHd TVLIGYD
SISVE HSVD ¥ NO S3NNIAIY 40 37M03HIS
STOOHDS ALNNOD SYLNOHYDOd



IFI

02-01-1} 3aAM

"sajdiouud Gununodoe pajdaooe Ajjessuab yim eouepiodloe w uonejuasald Joj sauua Gunsnipe Alessaoau sy Inoypm siseq yses e uo pasedad S| 3INPaYIS SADGE 34| SI0N

e - %000 - - - S S uonny
- - %000 = o = - s BurpuigyBunung
(yse) £48'1 %28'9¢ 568'1 000’ 98 610') £z Buisiuaapy
- - %000 - SUCIEDILNWILLIOD)
- - %000 - anueInsuy
- - %000 - $391uaS uoNedodsuel) Juapng
£G1'GSE pi0'se %EE 9 gZh'asy 659'826 - L2Z'0Ey Lisd SI0IAIBS UOIONUISUDY)
- - %000 - - - = = s|ejuay
- - %000 - - S - - FouUBLBUBW B Jreday
- - %000 = = - - s Buveajn
B - %000 - B - - - samn
JJBID - S891AI8S paseyaind
{826'61) 266'06 %EL08  S6L'EL £6¢'89 z8z've S10'LE S 389108 |e21uyoe) @ "josd paseynd jejo)
- - %000 - - - = - [eauysa |
{826'61) Z66'05 %EL 08 S61°EL £61'89 Zae've GlO'LE g [euoissajosd 13410
- - %00°0 - - = = - wawdojanap pue Buluiel) sako|dwg
- - %000 - - - - S SIOJEDNPS [BUDISS3)01d
- - %000 = = - o = uonensiuwupy
1S801A135 |BIUYdE] P [euo)SSajold paseyaing
{e6e't) 28’y %0000t - S6L°E = S6L'S e pied syjeusq aafkojdwa pue seuees |ejol
[G) [T %0000 - 56¢ G S62 = Sjjeuaq oako|dwd [EJ0L
- - %0070 - - - S e sjijauaq astojdwa 130
(z€) ot %0000l - €L £ uolesuadwiod SIaNIopn
- - %000 - uonesuadutod Juawlodwaupn
- - %000 - WBLSSINGUWIB) UONIN |
- - %000 - Wwawainay
(=6) gle %00001 - Zze ez fAunaas [enog
- - %00°0 - - - = = soueInsul dnoy
syeuaq aafojdwy
{ooz't) 0oL’y %0000 - 006C - 0062 = Sale|es |Bj0 )]
- - %000 = = = s e SUspnIg
- - %000 - - - s e SJaguaw pieog
(09Z'1) 09i'y %0000L - 006'2 o 006'2 - aotuas awy Yed Lesodwa)
- - %000 - jeuoissajoid awy ped Lerodwa)
- - %000 = 5 e S - SalNISqns 8BS
- - %000 - - - s 3 SSNISNS [EUOISSI)0id
- - %000 - - - S - |2uuosisd aoiag
- - %00'0 - - o S S |9uuossad |Eu0ISSaj0I4
:Sapeleg
15 0ud w4 sanyipuadxgy  psjebigqo souejeg ummu_._m S30UBIQLIAILT salnjipuadxg sainppuadsy :sainjpuadxg
afiueyp aLA 1©bpng jo 9,  Bumeway [enuuy aiA aww
JBa A 1oud aung

020Z HdY A3AN3 HINOW 3IHL HOd
IS ONN4- ONNd S123rovd TvidvD
SISVE HSVD V NQ S3HNLION3dX3 40 31NA3HIS
STOOHJIE ALNNOD SYLNOHVYOOd



-g- 02-0L-LE 3anMm

‘sa|diouud Gununooe paydsade Aljesauab yum souepiosae ul uonejuasasd 10) seujua Bupsnipe Alessansu ay) Jnoypm siseq yses e uo paedald st 3|NPaYISs K0G8 By L BloN

512592 z6L'oLe e85 '9F 590°cLS ove'zL0'L 89E'yeZ Bob'si¥ 289 sainj|puadxa [ejo)
- = %000 S5'65 S¥G'65 s - e 19110 (€70
- - %000 - - S - - SwIa) Asewpioenxy
- = %000 - - S - - swa)| |epadg
= = %000 - - - = S O s1ajsual)
- - %000 - - - S . SNOBUE||ZISIN
- - %000 - - - o S @ouB)sSISSY Juapmg
- - %000 = - - . = SaXE]
= = %000 5¥5°'65 SPG'es & C S panasay
- - %000 - - - b O pajejas 1920
- - %000 e e = s - sawabpnp
- - %000 - - . - - $83) pue sang
HET) )
(zZ1z'1vl) ZIT'L %0070 . . S - - juawdnbe pue Jueid jmo)
- - %000 - - S e C yawaoe|das sng
- - %000 = = wawdinbg
(Z1zZ'12) FAY A Y] %00°0 - - - - - sBuippng
- .3 %000 - - = - - pue
;juswdinba pue jueld
96¢'c 15v'9 %0000t - £S6'6 = £56'6 o soyddns |gj0)
- - %000 - - = e S wawdinb3 (327 [oJjuosy
= - %000 - - - = e sa|ddns ajaiyan
- - %000 - - 0 - - sa)ddns ABojouyaa)
- - %000 - B s - = @Jemlyos pue s|eaipouad ‘syoog
- - %000 - - - - - pood
- - %000 - - - - e ABiaug
g6+’ L5¢'9 %0000L - £56'6 S £56'6 - |eJauag)
:sayddng
£OE'PSE Zr6'9L %0E 9 £2E'005 GSO'LEE 98 SkZ'LEY 89 Jsyip - sasiAles paseyaind |gjo)
- - %000 e - S - - $501/498 paseydnd Aouabeia|
- - %000 - e - = C (LT
- - %000 - - % s e juswabevew saoimes pooy
1A WU wosd sanjipuadxg pajebilao ajuejeg _mm_.._:m $8JUBIQUINIUT saimipuadxg samjpuadxg ‘sainjipuadxy
abueyp QLA 1efpngjo o,  Guugway |enuuy QLA alnw
Jesp, Joug waung

0202 TydY IANI HLNOW 3HL ¥O4d
IS ONN4 GNNd S1O3rodd 1v.LIdvD
SISVE HSVD V NO S3HNLIONIEX3 40 31NA3HDS
ST00HIS ALNNOD SYLNOHYD0d



1- 0Z-0L-L1 30AM

"sa(diouud Bununoooe paldasoe Ajlersual ypm aouepsoase ur uonejuasaid Jo) saujua Bunsnipe Jiesssasu ay) Jnoym siseq yse e uo paredaid S| 9|NPayas anoqe ayj| BjoN

(680'96€) 896¥'652'C %L9'v9 (086'c60°L) 598'960' - 588'700'2 955's1E SanuaAay |ejo)
- - %000 2 S3UNOS SNOJUE(DISIW J3Y)0
= - %00 0 {o£s'cog) 0£5'€0E Wl SJBjSUR) pund
1$824N0S SNO3UB||ISIY
= %000 = S02IN0S |eJapa) Jaul0
S10'091 0Z8'9EL’L %029 (PS0'6L2) 888'sLL'2 PEB'96E'L B61'6PL pPajoulsas sjels niy) |esjapa4y
- %6196 (¥25'g) 000's¥L 92¥'6E1 - sjues6 jesapay oang
1$834N0S [B13pa4
(64p'EVS) €B5'616 %0000 e FLL'LIE [ {1715 064'05 S32IR0S 3)2)S JAYI0
(9:€'2) 080'6 %25°18 {515'1) 612'8 yoL'e S PaloUISaY - SIO0LDS 0) pie SleIS
15824N08 ANEG
- %000 - SE2UN0S S)BIPSLLUBIUT LIOY SBNUBABS ||y
IS3N0E ajepauuau|
(6rZ'LL) 500°¥6 %0056 (z5e'y) FLL'LB 162°28 g91°'91L SaNUaA) 220 JAYID
¥ - %000 = = sbuiwies yusunsaau)

1SN0 {820

= - %000 J e 0 - - :aaueg pund Bujuuibag
“JA JOUd Wwos4 sanuaasy paaladay aoue|jeg 1ofipng a3uejeg sonuanay sanuanay ‘Sanuanay
abuey?) QLA ELTETE Y] Bunneway [enuuy pun4 aLa AL
1ea) Joud jo 9, uauny Buuuibag

0202 NHdY O30ON3 HLNOW 3H1 04
19 ANN4d - ONNE 3NNIAIY TVID3dS
SISVE HSVD ¥ NO S3NN3AIY 40 31NA3HDS
STO0HJIS ALNNOD SYLNCOHYOOd



i 0Z-01-41 30AM

"sajdiaund Buunosae paydadoe Aessusb yym souepsoooe u) uonejussasd 1oy saMua Bunsnipe Alessaoau ay) NoYIM SI5eq ysed e vo pasedaid si 3jnpayos onoqe ayy 30N

(€21 £LL'E %000 ove'l oro'| uonin
- - %000 00s 005 Buipuig/bunuug
- - %000 - Buisipanpy
e - %00°0 9Ly Z9l'¥ SUDNEDIUNLUWIOS)
- - %000 - saueInsu|
- - %000 - S801u98 uonepodsuer Juapng
ZEB'GL - %00°004 e zZeg'st - zeg'st ¢6E S331AI8S UOIDMISUDD
> %000 - s[ejuay
(z80'1) PL¥'L %E6°Z 61501 9t8'ot - FAS - soueuAWew  neday
- - %000 - - - - - Buiuea)n
- - %000 - B - - - saminn
1JOYI0 - $991AI9S paseyaingd
(28v'tw) EZZ'LZH %ot 2 8rE'L6 265'L0T 220'82 geL'lL 472 382)M3sS (B21tY29) B ‘joud paseyaund jro)
{98v'L1) L0061 %L LY ora'e ova'e vIGL = [EDIuyDay,
{6¥v'ee) LE6'08 %.S 8F 8z5'c8 ELF'29l I6E'1E 28r'25 A1 leuossajoud 180
(sz2) =44 %00°'0 000'c 000's Juawdojaaap pue Gujuies) aakoydwg
{zze'D) 150't1e %b0'Eq 08L's 24 US 0£9'e rEL'Bl & SI0}EDNPE [EUOISSDJ0I-
- - %000 - uonensnupy
:S3TIAISS |e3juYyIa) § {BUO|SSajoid paseydungd
(052'L6) £29'990't %PSER £29'¥92 LP1'809°) 0S9'PLE £20'896 69£'90L pied sjyauaq asdojdwa pue saue(es |ejoy
2z21'62) 8zz'68e %01°€8 Lel'vL 5612kt BvE'201L L0K'09Z 86.'82 sijauaq aaodws jejo|
€16 99¢'9¢ %IEvE 110'g 990°1S L09'cl vSr'6e §i5'c slyauaq 2akoidwa 2o
9 rO6'S %Z6°ER £re'l ozz'ol 6¥5'C 8209 049 uoitesuadwoo siaopn
- %000 - uonesuadwod uawiedwaun
Sop 0s0't %¥2'09 000°tL §i8' SISt - jusLasInguuia; uciing
(z28't) 6£2'09 %8L'28 alg'Gt 956'88 ££2'1Z LOV'ES £0L's juawasay
{gzp'e) 12E'95 %SL'b8 LEQ'EL y5b'cB 125'61 208'2s 059'G Ajunoes |ewwog
(GeP'LL) ore'szl %8b'28 o9b/'se re6'c02 epb'os GBLLLY ooz'el 8duensy) dnoig
sjeuay aakojdwg
{rza'eg) S6E° 222 %LLE8 2/8'681 2565911 €0€'L92 2LL'e0s L5'LL Saple{es |ejo ]
- - %000 - sjuapns
- - %000 - sjaguwsw pieog
- %000 - aonas awn wved Aesodwa)
125°C Po1L'5¢C %6629 FA N4 21p°L9 699'9¢ 085'2 (eucissajoid awm yed Aesodwa)
(F15) 990'EL %9CEC1 (89g'2) €810t Z55'Zt 856 sa|mlisqns aowuasg
£¥6'L 529'9 %0092 625'vZ LYL'EE 819'8 SNINSANS |BUOISS2)0)d
169'8C sov'ege %ETT6 £61'9E 892'66% rIE'ZYL LaL'ele Lo0z'ge duuosiad aniuag
(69z'201) 9Z0'eEr %01°18 L6130} 2£6'19G 686'vZ1 95z'0ee 2E8'sE lauuosiad |euoISs8j0ld
‘sape|eg
"I\ Joud wory saunypuadxy paieblqo aouejeqg ebpng SaUBIqQINIUT sainppuadxy salnypuadxy 'sarmyipuadx3
abueyn QLA whpng o s,  Busway lenuuy alA aiw
Jea Joud aung

0202 TMdV A3AN3 HINOW IHL ¥O4
19 ONNS - ANNA INNIAIY TVID3dS
SISVE HSVD ¥ NO S3HNLION3dX3 40 31Na3HOS
STOOHIS ALNNOD SY.LNOHVYDOd



|Nt

0z-01-11 3aAM

"sajdiounid Sunjunoode pajdaaoe Ajjesaust yim souepiodde ul vonejuasaid 10} saujue Bunsnipe Kiessaaeu ay) INOYIm siseq yseod e uc pasedasd s anpayss aA0qE aY) BION

{662'25€) 600'851'Z %G5 62 880°629 TIS'ZIE'E aBl'ece 0LZ'e6L'L LLL'EEL saumypuadxe (2301
vae't F %Lye 186201 Zreotl - 2592 - Jayjo |0
- - %000 - SWwIs)f AJBUIpIORIXT
- - %000 - swa)| jenadg
(sz1) or ] %000 ZGE'EE ZSE'SE INQ SIgjsuRI]
o'l 26zl %89°Z¢ ear's Ski'g - 299'C SNOQUE|RISIN
- %000 e 20UBISISSY JuapnS
= %000 = saxe]
. - %00°0 ap1's9 9¥1'69 pansasay
- %000 - pelejal 1gag
- %000 - syuawabpnp
- %000 - 593} pue sang
HeyIo
(g58'Lt1) voL'eLZ %ZE'SL 9Z1'0% 290'c0Z 69°Le 8vZ'IEL e i1: S uawdinba pue jueld |ejo0y
(8v8'6L1) SB0'c81 %00°00¢ E 2£2°¢ LE2'€ e jusweoeidar sng
266'LE 61006 %ZEPL gzL'os 0£8'661 T69°'12 LLo'eg 958’1 juawdinb3
- - %00°0 - - - & - sBuping
- - %000 - e - o s pue
‘Juawd)nba pue juelg
(219'28) 011'G29 %826 689'¢L ov5'620'L £92'C0p £61'75G B9S'8E ssi|ddns |©301
(82672) ¥L1'GE %8582 GrlLez SOv'6E vel gel' s 06E'L wawidinby j1@aa] jonuo)
414 %00°001 = St [+14 - sapddns ajpiyap
{61L'1e) vIP'ZOoL %Z8'LS 902°'9L 161L'651 b6L'L 569'vL £5¢'1 sal|ddns ABojouyoa)
(zeg'e) 850'vL %¥E 66 €49 £r8'Lo1 ¥r6'0¢e 92702 1oz 21emyos pue sieapouad ‘syoog
86L°1 1'998852 %Laest  (v€'012) G8E'Z6E ¥69'ZvE ¥90'092 866°LE poo4
: = %000 ¥S0'L ¥sO'4 ABJaug
{Lee'st) 859'61 %Zl'LY gab'2/lL 2eu'see oig'1z l2e'9ElL 9z9'c lejauagy
:sayddng
(r28'D) }5'89 %ES oY 1ze'se £26'66) $50'6 261'59 o9zL'z JaUy1Q - 5ad{A18s paseyaund |moyg
- %000 - $801A98 paseyasnd Aouabelsyu|
(zve'®) 08L'0s %EL0E 295°'€s 6ES'GLL ors BEV' LY 905 [anes]
(v61} 508'2 %ZeSPL  (290'G) 650'L1 o15'g (N1-)7) 62Z') juswabeuew sadiuas poo4
“IA J0U4 WOy mmhzﬂ__u:mnxm vm-mm__|no 3IJuejeg ummvzm sajuequnaug m....::___u:mnxm ww‘__.z__u_:wnxm “mm._:u__u_._mnxw
abueyp QLA 196pngJo 9,  Bumsway [Enuuy alA aLn
Jeaj Joud wuaung

0202 ¥4V Q3AN3 HLNOW SHL ¥0d
L9 ONNd - ANNY SNNTAIY VI03dS

SISVE HSYD ¥V NO STHNLIONIdXT 40 31INa3HOS

STOOHIS ALNNOD SYLNOHYO0d



o ETLS V101 6P ETLS V1oL

8v'9LZE |anestf  1°08S TITTIT| TT6VT'19| |9v'L6bT saiddns|  T°1T9 TTITT| TI6YT19

T4 [oARNl  T°08S ErZZe| TIePT'19| |5€S |2aell| 70T 085 ETZCL| T16VT'T9
oarely gns| ZOZ'TET TTITT| TI6YPT'TI9
CFLET qns| 20T TET TTTIT] TT6¥1'19
8€°656 |9ABIY ZOZ'08S ETTTT| T16VT'T9

9z'9L1 gns|  T'TET TTTIT| TTePT'19{ |52S [3ne13] ZOT'08S ETZTT| TT6VT'TI9

SLSELT [2ARY|  T°08S €IZIT| TI6PT'T9| |LE°SS9 |eAe}| TOT°08S ETCLT| TIGVI'TO

unowy uonduasag J2(qo dung/doid yaloid unowy uonduasag Paiqo duniy/fBosd 133lo0ud

15MO||0j SB JESA

1e251} 243 Joy 133pnq jooyas AJUnod ay) 0 WA UBIMIDG SIPSURE e o) vojigzouine Susanbas 3ie am ‘pIPUIWE se ‘ejuIA 1S3 JO FPOD DY) JO 0T UOH3IS ‘86 FIPIY ‘0T Jardey) jo suoisiaosd Yy 01 JuENSINg

ozoz/ve/v

19

69 apo)

aeq
apo) puny

Ajuno) sejuoleiod

jo

, 9ded 0Z
panoudde pseog

Jea jeasty

WawIsnipy

H1AMBTT-¥ 3Ird

uojieanp3 jo pieog ejuidiin 1IS9M

\




07'19SEY wi0lL 0’ T9SEY violL
5L 853051 TTeC TTTTIT| 0C6CT'TIS| (9L = T'EEC TILTTIT| OCZ6ET'T9
Jojuawl - T21- Ird
12447 J010BHUOD| ZOT TS TTLPT| OTOST' TS| |vbiv 1BYSRIY L 20T TTE TTLPT| OTOST'TS
dIN 0ZT-t 319
813 nauaaal 600 686T| £0000°TT| |OE 09 saddnsf  T'€T19 TZ9ZT| €0000°1T
0000T Auadunuod|  Tzv8 TTE9L “IT} |0000T sued| 1°£99 TELZT “TT
000¢ slooenuodl  TUISY 1Z9¢1 “IT| |000¢ joid Jaylo|  T'IPE TZ9¢1 “TT
005¢ 2|QiIINp s 1'8Z5 TTLET “IT| |00tL wawAoidwaun| TS TITTT “TT
oo6t 3|quaInp su 1'8¢S 119zl "1t
OTLT sull ZoZ'9¢s T19¢1 “TT| |OTLT sa)|ddns{T0S 219 T19¢1 "1t
0T'6L1T joud iayio| TIVE TISTT “TT| |oTeLts alemyos|  1°LS9 Tivel "It
000t siiedas T'Zer T1SsZ1 "It
00'8¢ Asejes| TOS 62T Ti¥el “TT
0s¢ |9ABL}  T°08S TTEZT “TT| |ost Buluen| T'TEE TTELZT 11
006 298§ 205| ZOE'TTL Tivz1 “TT| |006 I35 305| TOS'TZT ITTTT 1T
SEBY Alejes qns| TOS'TET TTTIT “I1
€LLTT qns Alejes| T'IYT Ittt “TT| 0169 Aees| zozZ'TTT ITITT "1t
unowy uonduasag P3lqo ung/3oud 3l0ud unowy uonduisag wailqo Jung/Soud 1deloid

iSMOJ|0) Se Jeak

1e3s) u3 Joi 198png |00Ys AJUNOI 3] JO SIAY UIIMIAC SI3fsuel] ayew o) uopezuoyne Junsanbal aie am ‘papuatue se ‘el S 1590 JO BP0 34 JO OT YOS ‘G6 2LV ‘0T J21dey) Jo suisiaosd 3y 0] Juensing

0Z0Z/0E/v

TSpuett
69 3po)

aeqg
apo) puny

Ajuno) sejuoyelogd

jo

98ed 07

panoidde pieog

JEd) |EISIY

uaunsnipy

puny [esauad - 6TI-v 39

uolieanp3 jo pieog eludin 1Sam




88'veEEOY wioL 88'PEEOY viol

SEOLECT |9ARJY|  T°08S ETLCT| OTO0¥'T9y |8S'E dwodyiom| 1192 ETZCT| OTOOP'T9
ST'6¢ 4] TEET ETZLT| OTOOP'TS
S'El B T'TET ETZZT| OTOOP'T9
99'621 IBsI0s5|  TTLL ETZCT| OTOOF'I9
L6'LTLT ™l T'EEd STIIT| OTOO¥'TIS
246891 9952305|  T'T¢T STITT| OT00P'T9
98tl qado| T1'81T¢ STITI| OT00F'T9
TLT8L9 sull T°TIE STTTI| OT00F'19
96°8650T Aejes| T'TIT STTTT} 0100’19
H 201 SZT- 3fg
¢16 [3ABN  T°08S ET¢CT| 0008T'T9] |Z16 sa)|ddns| 705 TT9 TITTT| 0008Z'T9
HIeN pET-¥ ara
19°62¢ aJempley| zo1'9s9 TITIE| 009219
9'pTET alempley| 105°¢s9 TITTT| 0£092°'19
602 2iempuey) zoT°7s9 TITET| 0€09¢'T9| |TZspbst alempJey| 105259 TEZTT| 0€09Z°19
OvorT alempley| 105959 TEZCT| 0£09C2°T9] |TO'TZET 2Jempley| zoTzs9 TECCT| 0EO9T'T9
100Y3s Joj sjool £ZT-¥ A1
ZE°60¢ [aAesl TOS08S ETZZT| €£0BT'I9| [ZE60E 5300qQx3}| TOT'TH9 TTITT| €£08T'19
unowy uonduasag P3lqo oJunj/doid 139joid unowy uonduasag P3lgo dsung/3oiq4 323l04d

1SMOJ|0} SE JEdA
1835y 3yj Jo) Ja8png Jooyds AJUROD Y} JO SLWSY) UIIMIDG SIAJSURI] SHEwW 0) vollezoYy ne Sulgsanbas aie am ‘Papusiue se ‘BluydnA 153/ J0 3P0 3yl Jo 0T VOIS 'gs APIUY ‘o1 J91dey) Jo suoisinoad ay) o) Juensing
0zZ0Z/0E/Y 31eg Jo aded 07 iea, |easiy

19 apo) puny panoidde pieog £ da1s ZZT-v 3rg
69 apo) Ajuno) sejuoyedad uawsnipy uonesnp3 jo pieog ejuldia 1sopn




8T'T6TIT V10L 8TT6TTT VLOL
00€T Mejes| zoz'zztT Teret| 08088°19| [0OET pooy| zoz ve9 TZIET| 0808819
NI ysad - ZET -b Arg

9501 jonesy|  1°085 €TZZT| 0T065°T9| [9s0T salddns|  1°T19 TTTTT| OT06S'TY
SITY TET -t 3rQ

6T°LZT sal|ddns T8T0| T0S' TT9 T6ETE| 0TO0S'TY

£'€96T [2Aen| 105'08S T6ETE| 0TO0ST9| [TT'9€8T sa)|ddns 0z8T|T0S' 119 TGETE| OTO0S'TY
subjiad OET -¥ 3r9

000V joud sayzo|  TTYE TTTTT} 0006+'T9| |oooOv joud saylo|  T'THE 0121Z| 0006+'19
[eluaq 621 -v 319

7510V joud say3o|  TIHE Tvize| oT6EV' 19| [2s Tov sayddns| zoT' 119 0TZTZ| OT6EP'TO
p3a ds 82T - 3rg

€6V Jasdos| T'TZT 0L1IZT| OTOZP'T9

£60T dwod yiom| T'19¢ STITT| OT0ZV'19

L9°SL2 wI|  TEee SITIT| OTOZH' 19

EV'69Z ’9s20s|  T°'TZT STTTL|{ OTOZP 19

971 gado| T1'8T¢ STITT| 0T0TH'19

BEEPYT sayddns pooy)  T°1LS 0LTZT| OTOZY'T9| [69'€T9 AMejes|  T'TIT STTIT| 0TOZF'E9
A13ML LZT - 219

0LE 2JBM10S| ZOT €S9 TITTI| OTOT¥'I9

LOLTOT sayddns| zoT'T19 TTTTT| OTOTH'T8| [£0°¢S9 sjeaipouad| 0T £ 19 TTTTI| OTOTH'T9

nowy uonduasaqg Palgo Jung/dosd 8load junowy uopnduasag P3(qo aJung/3osg w3f0id

1e351} 3u) 404 138PNe 00435 AJUN0D BY) JO 51UB)) UBIMIIG SIDJSUBL) 3yEw o) uopezpoyine unsanbar a8 am ‘papuswe se

0zoz/0t/v

19

69 apoD

?leq
9po) puny
Ajuno) sejuoyesod

jo aded 0z
panoidde pieog

uaunsnipy

19311 92T - Ara

1SMO||0} SE Jeah
‘BWI3NA 153/ JO 3P0J Y1 10 0T UORIIS ‘6 3PIMY ‘OT JA1dey) fo suoisjaoad 3y o) yuensing
Jeaj |easid

uopeanp3 jo pieog eunsuA 1S3




Ty e
&

72 V) HARRIS

School Solutions

AGREEMENT FOR
Pocahontas County Schools

Created Date: Apr 21, 2020
Expiration Date: May 21, 2020




=) HARRIS

4*’&%'4) School Solutions

Corporate Address: N. Harris Computer Corporation
{a.d.b.a Harris School Solutions)
62133 Collections Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693-0623

Prepared By: Connor Cleland

Email: ccleland@harriscomputer.com
Phone: (520) 917-1394

Bill To: Poczhontas County Schools

404 0ld Buckeye Road
Buckeye, WV 24q2 4

Apr 21, 2020

Harris School Solutions appreciates your interest in our observation system, eWalk. The first iteration of
eWalk was created in 2007 with a vision toward increasing collaboration, improving teaching practices
and simply, making it easier for schools to understand what was happening in their classrooms. The
program has grown exponentially since then with continual upgrades and is currently used by over 3000
schools in over 36 states.

We pride ourselves on our dedicated customer care including system training, implementation,
professional development, and ongoing customer support.

We appreciated the opportunity to learn more about your priorities and thank you for considering our
solution. We aiways strive to deliver an individual and affordable proposal. Please feel free to contact
me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Connor Cleland

;?:f eWalk @ edinsight Castle Learning

A

2/5



V) HARRIS

(i ~ School Solutions

AGREEMENT

Full payment is due within thirty {30) days of account activation. If payment is not received within sixty
(60) days of account activation, Harris reserves the right to deactivate accounts until payment is
received in full. Further, upon written notice to Pocahontas County Schools, Harris may immediately
terminate this agreement in the event that Pocahontas County Schools fail to pay any License Fees when
due,

TO THE GREATEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, HARRIS, ITS AFFILIATES, AND EACH OF
THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND SHAREHOLDERS' ENTIRE LIABILITY AND
CUSTOMER'S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY WITH RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE, THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, THE
MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES AND ANY OTHER PRODUCTS, MATERIALS OR SERVICES
SUPPLIED BY HARRIS IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT FOR DAMAGES FOR ANY CAUSE AND
REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN TORT, INCLUDING
FUNDAMENTAL BREACH, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED IN THE
AGGREGATE AN AMOUNT THAT IS EQUAL TO THE SUM OF: THE LICENSE FEES PAID TO HARRIS BY ASCS
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD PRECEDING THE DATE OF TERMINATION.

IN ADDITION TO THE FOREGOING, TO THE GREATEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO
EVENT SHALL HARRIS, ITS AFFILIATES AND EACH OF THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS,
EMPLOYEES AND SHAREHOLDERS, BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO FOR
LOST REVENUE OR LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF DATA, FAILURE TO REALIZE EXPECTED
SAVINGS, OR COST OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN IF IT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE LIKELIHOOD OF THE OCCURRENCE OF SUCH
LOSS OR DAMAGE OR SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGE IS FORSEEABLE AND NOTWITHSTANDING ANY FAILURE
OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY LIMITED REMEDY.

The parties acknowledge that it may receive Confidential Information from the other party or otherwise
in connection with this Agreement. Each of the parties agree:

(a} to maintain the Confidential Information of the other party in confidence and to take all
reasonable steps, which shall be no less than those steps it takes to protect its own confidential and
proprietary information, to protect the Confidential Information of the other party from unauthorized
use, disclosure, copying or publication;

(b) not to use the Confidential Information of the other party other than in the course of exercising
its rights or performing its obligations under this Agreement;

{c) not to disclose or release such Confidential Information except to the extent reguired by
applicable law or during the course of or in connection with any litigation, arbitration or other
proceeding based upon or in connection with the subject matter of this Agreement, provided that the

By #:1
L eWalk E‘f edinsight Castle Learning

= A

3/5



N3

School Solutions

/&” » HARRIS

receiving party shall first give reasonable notice to the disclosing party prior to such disclosure so that
the disclosing party may obtain a protective order or equivalent and provided that the receiving party
shall comply with any such protective order or equivalent;

{d) not to disclose or release such Confidential Information to any third person without the prior
written consent of the disclosing party, except for authorized employees or agents of the receiving party
who have a need to know such information for the purpose of performance under this Agreement and
exercising its rights under this Agreement, and who are bound by confidentiality obligations at least as
protective of the disclosing party’s Confidential Information as this Agreement; and

(e) to take such actions as may be reasonably necessary to enforce its agreements with its
employees and agents, including commencing legal praceedings.

t.__:}'f eWalk ﬁ edInsight Castle Learning

4/5



A =V HARRIS

~w School Solutions

sWalk eWalk User License(s) 8 - - $350.00 $2,800.00
Setup and Implemantation User Setup 8 - - $100.00 $800.00
Professional Development Webinar Training - 1 - $200.00 $200.00

Total List Price $3,800.00

Total Net Price $3,800.00

2021-22

$360.50 $2,884.00

Total List Price $2,884.00
Total Net Price $2,884.00
2022 - 2023
Item Name Type Users | Hou D [Net price/Unit Net Price
eWalk eWalk User Licensefs} 8 - - 5371.00 $2,968.00
Total List Price $2,968.00
Total Net Price $2,968.00
Grand Total: $9,652.00
LY eWalk edinsight /| Castle Learning

5/5



STRIV>ENMEDIA

P: 888.908.4924 F: 828.348.1770

Customer pgcahontas County Schools
404 Old Buckeye Road
Buckeye, WV 24824

Attention Sherry Radcliff

QUOTE

E: CUSTOMERSERVICE@VIRTUALJOBSHADOW.COM
VirtualjobShadow.com is a division of Strivven Media

Sales Rep pgandy Blakeley
Email bblakeley@strivven.com

Phone 888-008-4924 ext. 16

Project VirtualJobShadow.com Site Licenses Date 01/28/2020
for 2 Middle Schools at Pocahontas
County Schools
Total: $4,000.00
Qty ltem Description Term  Unit Price Total
2 VirtuallobShadow.com Site Password-protected access to VirtuallobShadow.com for up to 1 Year $1,350.00 §2,700.00
License 300 students at each of the following school(s):
Marlinton Mitdle School and Green Bank Middle School
2 Implementation and Success  Includes account set up, customized success plan, staff product 1 Year $650.00 $1,300.00
Services training, ongoing support and much more to ensure successful

product adoption, See next page for more detail.

Total: $4,000.00

NOTES: _ = — ¢ P
|
b - N . .
ORDERING: _—
il o ) R o T - ]
i Please FAX Purchase Order to: Or MAIL Purchase Order to. If you have any questions regarding |
this quote please do not hesitate to
F: 828.348.1770 STRIVVEN MEDIA, LLC

1280 HENDERSONVILLE RD,

ASHEVILLE, NC 28803

contact us. This quote Is valid for 30
days. i

Thank you!




STRIV>ENMEDIA

Implementation and Success Services

The entire Strivven Media team is commiitted to helping your school or organization embrace the greatest value with
VinualJobShadow,com, VJSJunior.com and LifePath. To ensure your experience is successful, we guide you through the
implementation and adoption processes with deliberate supports. These supports lead to sustained success with your selected
product(s). Below is a detailed guide showing how our team of experts will support you throughout the duration of your license.

* Dedicated Account Manager

From day one, you'll work closely with a dedicated Account Manager who becomes your school or organization’s champion. Your
Account Manager supports you annually and through every stage, from implementation and training, through adoption, to
transformation!

« Customized Success Plan
Yaur Sales Representative and Account Manager team up to guide you in creating a personalized success plan. We gather all
information, handle logistics, schedule trainings, develop goals, set targets, you name ! No stone is lefl unturned.

= Account Set Up & Maintenance
We know how excited you are to get your staff and students/clients up and running! Guess what- so are we! Whether through bulk
uploads or Single Sign On (SSO) integration, your Account Manager will ensure that you are ready 1o roll.

* Ongoing Customer Support (via phone, email, and chat)
Throughout the term of your license, your entire staff has access to our friendly, knowledgeable custorner support team, Monday-
Friday, BAM-6PM ET. Customer Service staff are on site in Asheville, NC, easy to reach by phone, and very helpful.

* Roadmaps, Best Practices & Much Morel
Want to know how other schools like yours are using our products? Need a 4-week Roadmap or cross-curricular alignments to get you
started? We provide you with a treasure trove of helpful materials that will transform your adoption while energizing your stafft

* Product Training & Workshop Webinars
We provide frequent product trainings and in-depth feature Webinars all year long. Your staff has unlimited access to any of these and
can register anytime. If the times offered aren't convenient, we'll add some webinars just for you!

* Media Kit & Promotional Materials

Because you'll want 1o notify community stakeholders, including parents and local business partners, about how your
school/organization is preparing the next generation far 21st century careers, we're happy to provide you with digital
VinualJobShadow.com and VIS Junior.com flyers and posters that you can print for distribution. We can also provide you with a media
kit so you can share our logas on your website, write press releases for local media, and spread the news abaut our partnership.

Please ask your Account Manager for more information, including fees, about the following options:

= On-Site Training
We offer face-to-face product training at your location to clients desiring greater implementation proficiency. Live training is ideal for
anyone who may require additional support in building a collective excitement with staff around the integration of our products.

* Train- the-Trainer services
Want to visit our headquarters in beautiful Ashevilie, NC and receive in- depth training with our expent staff? This solution is ideal for
clients desiring a more personalized, intensive approach for the staff technology instructor.

= Consultative Support

Are you seeking deeper and more intentional cross-curricular and instructional supports that empower your district team to either build
out a series of personalized caseer lessons or to detail how your purchased resources support current pacing guides and local
curriculura? if so, Consultative Support is for you. This service moves beyond initial training and best practices 1o jointly reflect on
current roadmaps and pacing guides to see how product adoption enhances those resources.

+ Promotional Materials for Purchase
If you would like to order more promotional items branded with our logos, including magnets, stickers, draw string bags, pens, pencils,
etc, your Account Manager will be happy to provide you with a catalogue.



O

R~
virtualjobshadow*

Interactive career exploration

Middle School

Best Practices with VirtualJobShadow.com

s Career Exploration Rotations: A middle school uses VirtualJobShadow.com in 45-
day rotations for 7'" and 8 graders. During each of the 45-day blocks, students
access the platform a minimum of 40 days, completing the embedded career
assessments, researching careers through Career Central, and exploring post-
secondary options.

» Middle School Career and Technical Education - Example 1: Three Home and Career
Skills CTE teachers in a large middle school have joined together to effectively use the
platform with students. Each teacher uses the program to support a pre-designed unit of
study. Students rotate among the three units, using VirtualJobShadow.com to acqguire
relevant curriculum, The overarching goal of this three-unit arc is to help students see
how academics prepare them for real world careers.

¢ Middle School Career and Technical Education - Example 2: Middle school CTE teachers
use VirtualJobShadow.com to enhance classroom curricular and instructional supports.
They regularly design FlexLessons focused on the career clusters most relevant to
currently available courses. Students engage in face to face classroom learning activities
partnered with digital learning experiences. Students sometimes research careers and
present information to the larger class through oral presentations or written
reports/brochures/flyers.

e Middle School Counseling: A district uses VirtualJobShadow.com during one-on-one and
small group counseling sessions with 6-8% graders. They jointly explore careers and
introduce students to the 17 career ciusters.

e Background Basics: One district uses the platform prior to scheduled career days, career
fairs, etc. to help students gain career background knowledge that shapes their
understanding and ability to ask questions about select careers.

¢ The STEAM Bus: The STEAM bus is a mobile learning iab designed to enhance learning
experiences for students around science, technology, engineering, arts, and math. During
their time on the bus, students take the Career Cluster Interest Survey and explore STEM
cluster careers.

e SR A R ST S S R S LS |






